ounhwN

AGENDA
Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
June 22", 2020
6:30pm
Via Teleconference 701-802-5040
Access code: 2459644#
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, MI 48609

Call to Order
Roli Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of May 18" minutes
Approval of Expenditures
Public Comment
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
a. None
New Business
a. Rebel Magnolia event proposed date September 18" and 19th.

Old Business
a. None

. Reports

A. Parks:
* Roberts Park: See agenda item
* Roethke Park: See agenda item
* Community Park: see agenda item
* Nature Preserve: see agenda item
e Day Park: see agenda item

B. Recreation Programs: All programs currently on hold per the Governors Mandate.
C. Sports Committee report: None
D. Copncert Committee Report: None
E. Finance Committee Report: None
. Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
May 18, 2020
6:30pm
Via Teleconference 701-802-5040
Access Code: 2459644
Saginaw, M| 48609

The regular commission meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Chairman, Scott Branch.

PRESENT VIA PHONE: DI Sova, Dean Rusch, Angela Alworden, Scott Branch, Carly Rusch {joined late)
ALSO PRESENT VIA PHONE: John Corriveau, Parks Director and Tyler Sutherlund, Assistant Parks Director.
ABSENT: Craig Blower and Eric Whelton

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Approval of April 27™", 2020 meeting minutes: No question or comments. Motion was made D. Rusch. supported
by DJ, Sova, to approve minutes of the April 27" meeting minutes as presented: Roll Call:

Ayes: Sova, Alworden, D. Rusch, Branch.

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Approval of Expenditures: No questions or comments. Motion was made by D. Rusch and supported by A
Alworden to approve May 18", 2020 expenditures as presented.

Ayes: Sova, Blower, Alworden, D. Rusch, Branch.

Absent: None

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Public Comment
a. None

Public Hearing
a. None

New Business
a. Picnicin the Park Summer concert Series and COVID-19. Motion was made by A. Alworden and
seconded by D. Rusch to cancel all concerts of June and evaluate again in July to see if we can begin
then.
Ayes: Sova, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch
Absent: C Rusch, E. Whelton, C. Blower



Nays: None
Abstain: None

b. Summer Day Camp and Roethke Pool closer due to COVID-19. Motion by D. Rusch and seconded by D.J

Sova to close the pool and day camp for the summer due to COVID-19 Guidelines.
Ayes: Sova, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch

Absent: C Rusch, E. Whelton, C. Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Men’s softball and Sand Volleyball leagues and COVID-19 Guidelines. Motion by D. Rusch and seconded
by D.J Sova to postpone both leagues until July to evaluate if we can hold them then.

Ayes: Sova, Branch, Alworden, D Rusch

Absent: C Rusch, E. Whelton, C. Blower

Nays: None

Abstain: None

9. Old Business

10. Reports

None

A. Parks:

monO®

s Roberts Park: Fields remain closed along with play areas however the park remains busy with people
walking the trails. We have had a lot of flooding and are dealing with getting the drainage working.

¢ Roethke Park: We have the sump pumps running as the lake has begun to overflow and flood the
train tracks.

¢ Community Park: Basketball Courts remain closed until Governors Mandate ends of social distance
and gathering.

* Nature Preserve: We are monitoring the river height from flooding and have a plan and several
pumps ready in case the basement floods.

e Day Park: No Report.

Recreation Programs: All programs remain on hold per the Governors Mandate.
Sports Committee report: None

Concert Committee Report: None

Finance Committee Report: None

11. Adjournment: It was moved by D. Rusch, supported by A. Alworden to adjourn the meeting at 7:00p.m.
Ayes: Sova, Alworden, C. Rusch, D. Rusch, Branch.
Absent: None
Nays: None
Abstain: None .

Carly Rusch, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday June 22™ 2020 at 6:30pm at the Public Safety
Administration Building, 8315 Shields Drive, Saginaw Ml 48609.






00°620°'2 £€06S 02/12/60 ¥404¥0D ONILNIYE QTOWIZY SNOTLYOITENd 00T 006-612-10
L1780€°T 020Z ‘L RYK 0Z/80/G0 FDIAYES TYLSOd S ‘N SNOTLYOITENd 00T°006-G12-10
Gz L9T 100-6€£60600 02/02/60 O¥d ADIAJA0 SSIUAXE INIUd SNOILYODITHAd 00T°006-G1Z-10
66971 0L£89€8508 0Z/60/60 FOYINVYAQY SHATIVLS S3ITddNS SNILYHILO 000 0BL-GTZ-TO
e HT 020z INAL 02/10/%0 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKW 00€°9TL-G12-10
0F -GS 0Z0Z INQL 02/10/90 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 001°91L~GT2-T10
L 8T 02/61/L0-02/%0-2000 02/61/60 O ATAIHS INTE SSO¥D INTIE FATT/EYSIA WHAL IHOHS/NOISIA 00T°91L-612-10
. MYATO 61Z 3de

§0°1LZ’2 SNOILOITE T6T 3deg z04 TBIOL
69°¢€Y LB8BOESBGO8B 02/90/90 FDOYINYAAY SHATIYLS SYI1ddNS SNILY¥EI0 000°0FL-T6T-10
68 FFT TvovIZ 02/81/60 ONI SHALSAS ONIINI¥A SIITddNS ONILYHEIO 000 0FL-T6T-T0
Lv'z80°2 G9LETZ 02/11/60 ONI SWALSAS ONIINIHUd SHITAANS ONILVYIJO 000°0FL~T61-10
SNOILOETHE Te61 23ds

0z zLe’T IAILTILSINIKAY-¥IOUNYW ZLT 3ded 104 1ei0L
00°ST 020Z AYR 0Z/12/60 YO ALLId ANOA TYIINID LI ONINIVIL 3 NOILY2NAd 000°096-2LT~1T0
06°VE 0202 AYR 0¢/92/50 MNYE AIVLS SNOILYDINAWWOD S$SHTIYIM 00T°068-ZLI~T0
66716 0L€89€8508 0T/60/50 FOYINVAAY SATAVLS SHITAdNS ONILYYIJO 000°0FL-2ZLT~T0
85°¥¢C 0z0Z dINAL 0Z/10/90 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVYH ) 00€°9TL-2ZLI-TO
0L 6L 0z0Z FNAL 02/10/90 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIUYW 00T"9TL-2LI-T0
9% 1¢C 02/61/L0~02/90~€000 0Z/61/60 O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTH RJIIT/9YSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZLI-T0
L6°V0L'T 0Z/61/L0-02/90-€000 0Z/61/50 O QTEIHS ANTY SSO¥D FNTL FONYYNSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-2LI-T0
AATIVELS ININAY-YADYNYH L1 3de

50'028°9 IATLYISIOAT-QHvod 10T 3deg 103 Te3ol
G0"066°S 1Z/0€/9 ~ 0Z/10/L0 0Z/61/60 I20SSY AIHSNMOL NVOIHDIW SEINA 3 dIHSYIAWIN 000°%08~101~T0
00°0¢8 0Z0Z INQL 0Z/10/90 1ONYdg OLLO SADIA¥IES TY¥OIT 000°208-101-10
FATIVISIDAT-QYYod 10T ade

69°8L0°T6 000 3deg 104 TB3IOL
00°69 TAN 0z/02/%0 MIONTINE Y¥NYT TIYELI0S HINOX S$HII W¥YO0¥d b9L 0F9-000~10
00°60T 0Z-£€ TYDIIYLOITH 0C/¥1/%0 MYT 0 NYA¥d SLIWNYGAd NOILOA¥ISNOD 000°005-000-T0O
00°¥08 €EVT 0Z/T10/50 ¥IINSYIYL ALNOOD MYNIOVS SARI HWOH ITILOW 000 6F¥-000-T10
00 0z2L 6681 02/T0/60 ¥IINSYIYL ALNQOD MYNIOYS S3Ad HWOH ATIEOW 000°'6FF-000-T0
00°102 €EVT 0Z/T0/60 dFUNSYIIL AILNNOD MUNIDYS SEF3 FWOH FTIGOW 000 6FF-000-T0
00°08T 6681 0Z/10/60 ¥RANSYIAYL ALNNOD MUYNIOYS S FWOH ATIGOW 000" 6%%~-000-10
L9°¥S 8L1Z 02/60/S0 ¥TINSYIYL ALNNOD MUNIDYS d NOTILVHISINIWAY XYI ALY3d0dd 000 LFF-000-T0
LLTEE 8LIZ 02/60/50 dIUASYIAL ALNNOD MUYNIOVS SEAXYI AILMIJONd 000 20%¥-000-T10
8% 0LY G0ZSETTT 0Z/L2/G0 WOD SYENYOM TYdIDINOW IW NOILYSNIAWOD SNYWMNYOM OL HNd 06L°T€2-000~10
66°F 6102 02/81/60 ALZIYS OI1T40d dMIL SYWOHL S¥dd O,7TA0 SANQA ¥WAHLO OL dnd 000°L12-000-10
vz ¢ 6T0C 0Z/81/60 ALIEAYS OITdNd dMI SYWOHL S¥dEd O,7dd SANAJ YIHIO O 3INd 000" LTZ-000~-10
911 6102 02/81/60 XAY49IT dML SYWOHL s¥dd 0,730 SANNd ¥IHIO 0L 3na 000" LTZ-000-10
16" € 6102 0z/81/50 aNnd TYIANID dML SYWOHL s¥dd 0,730 SANNI ¥IHIO OX dInd 000°LTZ-000~-10
06°0 6102 0Z/81/60 NIWAINDA IWIA dMI SYWOHL S¥Ed 0,7T3d SANNA ¥IHIO OL 3N 000°LTZ-000-T0
68766 610¢ 0Z/81/60 ¥1SIA TOOHDS AITIVA NUMS s¥3d 0,72d SANNI ¥IHIO Ol 3Nd 000°LTC~000-1I0
LT 1T 610C 0Z/81/S0 asl MYNIOYS sYdd O,7dd SANNI ¥HHIO OL Ind 000°L12-000-T0
€891 6102 02/81/60 ¥IYNSYAUL ALNAOD MUNIOVS S¥dd 0,730 SANOd EHLO OL Ind 000" L1Z2-000~10
6€°L 6102 02/81/60 F9ATTOD ¥IT13A S¥3ad 0,730 SANAd YHHIO OL 3Nd 000°LTZ-000-10
00°€2s'L8 0202/0€/9 02/01/90 ALIAYS DOITINd dML SYRWOHL FYIJ S4 0L End G0Z ' ¥1C~000~10
8271911 02/61/L0-02/90-€000 02/6T/60 O QTIIHS INTL SSO¥D AN1d NI HITYIH FTEYATIOEY SINAODOY 91L°0F0-000-10
16°9 02/61/L0-02/90-2000 0Z/61/S0 O QTATHS INTL SSOUD INTH NI HITYdIH dTEYAIEDEY SINAODDY 9TL 0b0-000-10
00°00F 0202 02/01/90 HdNSYAYL JIHSNMOL SYWOHL MIANSYIAUL aNAd FONYHO €62 700-000~10
- 000 3ds
ANAd ONIIV¥EA0 TYHENED T0T pun
JUNoury 80TOAUI 33B(J 20T0AUT JIOPUBA 088 BUTIT 90ToaUT JoqunN

JOHEHD ¥ddV¥d +ddAL MOH¥HD - dIvd

020¢/91/90 - 02Z0Z/T1/S0 SHLYA LSOd

AIZITYNINOL

dtysumo], sewouy] :¢
q4a14a -xss



6T1-QIAOCD - muzdzm.hz_o.mv.@\mm“:mmmm

00068 WAI-200900¢C 0Z/v0/90 IIYYOLSHY HONVHASNI WHOD 000°0£6-592-T0
007691 Zh0EYF0TT 0Z/61/50 NMYTHAHD NAZYONYL HAONYNIINIYN/ SHIYdad 000°0€6-592-T0
062§ 668ZVv02T 02/S1/60 NMYTHAHD NAZYONYL HONYNALNIYW/ SUIYdad 000°0£6-692-10
00°F9 020Z RYK 02/92/50 MNYE FIYVLS AONYNIINIVH/ SUIVdTd 000°0£6~692-10
00°06§ G209 02/%0/G60 ‘NOILONYLSNOD AITIVA-IML IONYNIINIYH/ SHIYdId 000°0£6-69¢C~10
08°1¢€2 6LbG€E 02/50/60 HLIMSYMDOT QEANOd S NYIS FONYNIALNIYN/ SEIvdTd 000°0€6-692-10
5z 92 88£00202 02/82/%0 INYITASNOD NOILYIINOWWOD FONYNIINIVR/ SIIVdTd 000°0€6-592-10
1906 02/10/30-02/10/€0 0Z/T0/90 ¥ILYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITILO 000°026-592-10
62°LS 9699128TLT0C 02/L1/50 00 A9¥IANT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-G92-10
§5°89 L699TZ8TILIOZ 02/L1/S0 00 ADYINT SYIWASNOD SEILITILO 000°026-S92-10
0% 6¢€ 8699128TLTI0C 02/L1/S0 00 A9¥INI SYAWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-692-10
18°1% 66991Z8TLTOC 02/L1/S0 0D ADWANT SYAWNSNOD §IILITIIN 000°026-692-10
00TV 9€v6LT25220C 02/L1/S0 00 Z9MANF SYIHASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-59¢2-10
LT LT LBFEOT9BLZOT 0Z/LT/50 00 A9YANT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-69Z-10
GT €€9 G1228v06L90¢ 0Z/L1/60 00 ADWANI SYAWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-G92-10
PO 81T 8EFBOF 02/10/90 IAN'€ZT 000°068-69¢2-10
26°GET 0207 A¥RW 02/92/50 MNYE AIYLS INOHAITHL 000°068-692~10
P1°LSE 98665 02/G2/90 ’'NOILOO¥LSNOD XETIVA-IMNL 001°0T8-592~10
p1°LGH 686G 02/62/50 ’'NOILOAMISNOD AETIVA-IYL 001°018-G92-10
1 LGE v866G 0Z/0€/70 ‘NOILDONYLSNOD AITIVA-IHUL 00T"018-692-10
18" 8% F9E00ZHO 0Z/0€/70 HAINAD ADIAYIS WOOT TIVH SEOIAYES IALOYHINOD 00T°0T8-69Z-10
08991 ££65558G08 02/0€/60 A9YINYAQY SATIYLS SAITAdNS ONIIVYEAO 000 0FL-G92-10
00°68€'T ELLST 02/92/50 ONI JOYWI NOIS SAITAANS DIITHIJ0 000 0FL-G92-T0
89 0207 A¥W 02/12/60 ¥2 ALLAd GNNI TYIEANID 1L SAITANS ONILVEIIO0 000°'0FL~-G92~T0
GG'891°¢ 0Z0¢ XYW 02/92/%0 MNYE JIYLS SHITddNS DNILVYIAO 000°0FL-G92-10
16°0LC 0961€78508 02/91/50 AOYINYAAY SHATAYLS SAITAANS ONILYYIJO 000°0%L-G92-10
01-€¢ 0L€£89€£8508 02/60/60 FOVINYAQY SATIYLS SAITAANS ONILYHIA0 000°0vL-G92-T0
SANNOYD 3 ONIATING 697 31ds

AT ONISSISSY LGz 3Idsg 103 1e3I0L
68°1 0¢0C ANAL 0Z/10/90 FATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRN 00€°9TL~LGT~T0
gL L 0z0Z INOL 02/10/90 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYR 00T°9TL-L52-10
61 0¢/61/L0-02/90-2000 0Z/6T/60 O QTIIHS INTG SSO¥MD INTH FIIT/9YSIA WAL LMOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LGZ-10
ONISSIASSY LGZ 3de

10°888°¢Z ININIYYEEd AONYNII-YIINSYIIL £65¢ 3deg I103 Te30]
00°6T 020Z AYHW 02/12/60 €D ALLEA ANAA TRAENID LI ONINIYYL ¥ NOILYONdd 000°096-£52-10
0V 1% €£6G568508 02/0€/50 FOYINYAQY SHTAYLS $FITd4NS ONILYHEL0 000" 0V L-£52-T0
00°9¥ 0202 A¥R 0Z/12/60 ¥5 ALLEA dNAd TREENID IL SEITAdNS ONILYEIA0 000°0bL~£GZ~T0
PO 06% £760678508 02/€2/50 FOYINYAQY SITAVLS SAITAANS ONILYEIA0 000°0FL-€£52-10
(zz'92) 0961€£¥8508 02/91/50 AOVINYAQY SETAVLIS SAITAANS ONILYEEJ0 000 0QbL-£62~T0
00" LTS T100-2L60600 02/62/60 0O¥d IDIJJ0 SSHUAXH INI¥d SEITAdNS DNILYYILO 000 0bL-€52-T0
ZET9GT 0L€£89€8508 02/60/G0 HOYINYAQY SHTAYLIS S3IITAENS DNILYEIAO 000 0FL-£6Z-T0
90°2¢ 0Z0Z #NAL 02/10/90 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 00€°9TL-€£SZ-T0
ZL 61T 0Z0Z dINar 02/10/90 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYHW 00T"9TL-€£GZ-T0
c1-ze 02/61/L0-02/90-€000 0Z/61/60 O QTAIHS INTE SSO¥D INTL FAIT/9YSIQ WIAL JMOMS/NOISIA 001°9TL-£G2-T0
9L €T 0Z/61/L0-02/90-2000 02/6T/60 O CQTAIHS INTd SSO¥D INTM FITT/9YSIA WHEL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£G62~T0
18°09% ‘1 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 02/6T/60 O QTAIHS ANTY $SO¥D IANTH HONYYNSNI HITIYIH 000°9TL~-£62-T0
INIWNIMYAAd FONYNIJ-YRINSYIIL £G2 3ds

19 #2S’¢E MYATO 612 3deg aod TRIOL
00°1T 0202 AYK 02/12/60 WD ALldd ANQA TYIEINIS IL ONINIVYL % NOILYDNAdd 000°096-612-T0
(8% °90¢) 0202 AYH 02/92/50 MNYE FLYLS ONINIYYLI ¥ NOILYONAd 000°096-G12-10
MYATO 617 ads
aNnd ONIIYYId0 TYYINID [0 pun
iunowy SDTOAUI ©3eg 80T0OAUT IOPUBA 0S8(Q |UTT .8DT0AUT IaqunN T

JADHEHD ¥¥d¥d ‘ddAL MDHEHO - dIv¥d

AAZITYNINOL

0202/91/90 - 020Z/T11/S0 SALVA LS04

drtysumo], sewoyl :g
ddd1dq -aes



0S5 pOL G6G00¢ 02/90/€0 ‘ONI dn0¥9 ¥d0Ids SADIA¥IS TYNOISSIIOHEA 000" LI8~TZV-10
00°126 09102 02/LZ/£0 TONI dNo¥o ¥doIds SHDIAYMAS TYNOISSIIOHd 000 LI8-12V-T10
00°L%6 0€600C 0¢/9¢2/€0 *ONI dno¥9 ¥dDIdS SADTAYES TYNOISSHEIOHUd 000 LIB-TCV~10
€0° VY 096TEV8G08 02¢/91/60 AOYINYAQAY SITIYLS SAITAINS HNIILYYIL0 000 0FL-TCV~T0
66°L 0LE£B9E8S08 02/60/G0 HOVINYAQY STTAVLS SAITAdNS ONILYYILO 000 0FL-T12V~10
69 €T 0207 ENAL 0¢/10/90 FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-TCV~T0
Zv 6% 0Z0T INOL 02/10/90 AJTT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 001°9TL-T2V~10
9611 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 0z/61/60 O QTIIHS INTE SS0YD INTL FIIT/9YSIA WAL IYOHS/NOISIA 00T1°91L-T2v~T10
€8¢ 02/61/L0-02/20~2000 02/61/50 © QTAIHS INTE SSOUD 3NTE FIIT/EYSIA WIIL I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T'9TL-TCF~TO
ZL1vZ'T 0¢/61/L0~0T/90-£000 02/61/60 O ATIIHS FNTE SSOYD INTE AONYIASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-T2V-T10
SEA0D NOILONJLSNOD 1Zh 3d®

6L°8bG'D INERJOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3ded 103 Te30l
26° 8% 0202 XYW 02/92/60 MNYE HIVLS SNOILYDINNWANOD SSHTAYIM 001 068-TLE-TO
00°0F¢ 968102 02/€0/90 *ONI dno¥o ddDIdS SADIAYES TYNQISSIIOEd 000" LI8-TLE-TO
0o ovz‘z 8F8E 0Z/%1/60 IYOHIAY SID ¥IYY MUYNIDVS SHDIAYMES JILOVIINOD 00T QI8-TLE-TO
007012 0z0Z 3INQL 02/10/50 LANYYE OLILO SADIAYIAS TYOHIAT 000°208-TLE-TO
BL'8€E L880E9BS08 02/90/90 ADYINYAQY SEIAYLS SIITAINS DONILY¥EJO 000 0bL-TLE~TO
00" % 100~-v0T1600 0¢/1T/90 0O¥d IDIAI0 SSTUAXI ININd SFITAdNS ONILTIIJO 000 0FL-TLE~TO
00°GT 100-v¥60600 02/62/60 0dd FDIJI0 $SAYAXA INI¥d 02Z0Z dOOTd - SEITAANS ONILWEIJO 000 0FL-TLE-TO
91 €2 0Z0Z INAL 0¢/10/90 HAIT TYNOIIYN NOSIAURW 00€'9TL-TLE~TO
9z°18 0202 INQL 02¢/10/90 A4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00T 91L~TLE-TO
S0°€2C 02/61/L0-02/90~£000 02/61/50 O QTAIHS FnT1dg SSO¥D 3INTE FATIT/9YSIA WdAL LIOHS/NOISIA 001°9TL-TLE-TO
17" €1 02/61/L0-02/90-2000 0Z/61/60 O QIIIHS INTIE SSO0WD INTE FIIT/9YSIA WHEL IYOHS/NOISIA 001" 91L-TLE~TO
1Z2°116°T 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 0Z/61/60 O QTIAIHS INTE SSOUD ANTIE AONYEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TLE-TO
INIWNAOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3ds

€8°LST'T FOLW M¥¥d HOAL SENVYT L¥3¥D zgg 3dsg 104 Teiog )

AR AN Z6€£768660502 02Z/LT/S0 00 X9YENI SYIWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z6-282-10
L5829 986G 02/GZ/90 ‘NOILOAYLISNOD AFTIVA-IHL SAOIA¥AS JIELOYAINOD 000°018-282-10
LG 829 G866 02/62/60 ‘NOILOAMLSNOD AFTIVA-IHL SADIAYES QIIDOYILNOD 000°018-282~10
LS 829 786G 0Z/0£/%0 ‘NOILONYISNOD XETIVA-INL SEADIAYES ILOVEINOD 000°018-282-10
ADIW M¥¥Yd HOAL SANVT IvId9 zge 3de

29°6FT’8 AYALIAWID 9,7 3dsg 104 Te3O0g
08°L91 0202 ¥¥W -~ N¥C 02/61/90 HALYM dML SYWOHI TYINTY INIWGINOE 00T '0F6-9LC-T0
pereeL’T 6102 230 - 120 02/61/90 YIILYM dML SYWOHL TYINTY INIWNINDI 00T 0P6-9LZ-T0
00°06 6¥2~02G0 02/82/60 MIS ALIDS MYIMOMIYS "€°d TYLINIY INIWJIN0F 001 0F6-9L2-10
GL"'S6T 020 AWYR 0Z/10/%0 ONI LSAND INOLS FONYNALNIYR/ SEIVdEY 000°0€6-9L2-10
L6 8ST 0207 3INAL 02/L0/90 10430 IWOH HONYNALNIYN/SYIVdTY 000°0£6-9L2-10
26 P11 €1-020Z-49N 0Z/8T/60 J&IHSNMOL ¥ILYVHD MUNIDYS FONYNILNIYW/SEIYdaY 000°0£6-9L2-10
00°0%F ‘T rz09 0Z/v0/60 ‘NOILON¥LSNOD AFTIYA-IUL FAONYNIALNIYW/ SYIVddy 000°0€6-9LC-10
8Z VIv‘T 9866 02/G62/90 ‘NOILONWLSNOD XITIVA-IVL 001°018-9L2-10
82 vIF ‘T G86G 02/62/60 'NOILDNYLISNOD AFTIVA-IYL 001°'01I8-9.2-10
8Z VIV ’T F86S 02/0€/%0 ‘NOILDNYLSNOD AFTIVA-IYUL 00T'0T8-9L2~-T0
AMIIIWID 9,7 1de

L0°89€°ET SANNO¥O ¥ SNIATING 69¢ 3deQ I0d Teicy
LE£7998°'T 0202 ¥YW - NYO 0zZ/561/90 YALYM dML SYHOHL TYLNIY INIWNGINOE 00T°0F6-G9Z-T0
00°89¥ 6102 2dd - 12O 0Z/61/90 YALYM dMIL SYWOHL TYINIY INIWNINOI 00T 0F6~G92-T0
89°0¢CVh 91688FYVEE 0Z/01/90 WILSAS SSUNISNE SAAYYd SLNIWITIOY FIONUYNIAINIVR 000°9¢£6-592-T0
89°0CF 0T9T8vHUYEE 02/v1/60 WALSAS SSIANISNG SAQvVdd SINZWIATIOY HONYNILNIVI 000°9€£6~-G92~10
£2°80¢ 020¢ dANQLC 0Z/L0/90 LOdHEd IWOH 6T~-JIAQD - FONUYNILNIVYW/SYIVdET 000 °0£6-69C~-10
SANNOYD ¥ SNIQTING g9z 3de
aNfd ONILYIIJO TYIINED TOT pun
junoury 80TOAUI @23eQ 8DTOAUT JIOPpUBA 0S8 SUTT 82T0AUT IsqunpN 7

MOUHD ¥dUd¥d :3HdAL MDHHD -~ dIv¥d

0202/91/90 - 0Z0Z/T1/S0 SALYA LSOd

AAZITYNINOL

drysumog sewoyl ¢
44dI1dq -Iss



9% 82 BL6TT688TSOT 0T/L1/S0 00 AO¥INT SUANNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO
[428:! 61L698LLTS0T 0T/L1/50 0D ADYANI SWIAWOSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0
ze 8¢ 1601055219902 0T/L1/50 00 XOHENT SYAWNSNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z6-0LL-T0
88°0T1 020Z AYW 02/92/50 ANYE FLVLS SNOTLYDINAWWOD SSITIYIM 00T°098~0LL-TO
Lz eel 020Z AYH 02/92/50 MNYE FIVLS ANOHAATHAL 000°058-0LL-TO
AR AR 9865 07/52/90 ‘NOILDNYLISNOD AZTTYA-IHL 000°018-0LL~T0
€v° 1210 5865 02/62/50 'NOIIDNYISNOD RITTVA-IUL . 000°0T18-0LL~T0
€7 12T'p ¥865 0Z/0£/%0  'NOIIDNYISNOD AFTTVA-IYL 000°0T8~0LL-T0
IONYNILNIYW ¥ SNOILWYHAO 0LL 3ds

00821 X¥3HOYY 89L 3dea 104 TRIOL
00821 0202 AYH 02/92/50 MNYE TLYLS SAITddNS ONILVYEE0 000°0VL-89L~T0
AYIHOYY 89L 3d?

T1°8£0°S A¥LSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVA 96L 3ded 103 Te3oL
700192 000-2202-0€-%-21-82 02/61/90 dIYASYAMI XLNAOD MUNIOVS JAYASIMA TANIYN "dHI TYIIdUYO SLS PLE6-9GL-T0
00°006°T 0LESBS 0T/1€/€0 SSTTYAAS LAY INGISIUA TINIYN “IHI TYLIVD GLG PL6-9GL~T0
L0"82S 0Z0Z AYH 0¢/80/50 L0daa 3IWOH SI¥IE0¥ SINIWIAOYAWI TYLI4YD 065 ' 7L6-9GL-10
ONMLSNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOVE 96L 3d?

L5°068°2 NOILYALSININGY ZGL 3dag Jod teioy
00 91 100-T160600 0Z/p1/60 0¥d FADIAIO SSIYAXE INIUd ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIHd 000" T06~25L-T0
L6 EST 100-8680600 0Z/v1/50 0¥d 3ADIAI0 SSTIIXI LNI¥d ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIM 000°1T06-2S5L-T0
007GV 020Z AYW 02/20/90 NY€ ANOYHONAS/€0TD S WVS SANA ? dIHSUEEWIN 000" 708-Z5L-T0
00°0S 0T0Z AYH 02/92/50 ANVE JLYLS SANC ¥ JTHSYIEWINW 000 708-2GL~T0
(t1z-z1) LBBOEIBSOB 02/90/90 IOYINYAQY SITIVLS SIITddNS DNILVYIIO 000 0bL~TSL-T0
0g£"92T £€65658508 02/0£/50 JOYINYAQY SITAVLS SEITAANS ONILVEEA0 000" 0VL~TGL-T0
00502 0207 ¥¥dX HSNIDIT 02/LZ/S0 EH DITENd ALNNOD MUNIODVS SEITAdNS ONILVHIAO 000" 0¥L-ZGL-T0
86°C¢ FETEBPUVEE 02/02/60 WALSAS SSENISNE SAAWHE SEITAdNS DNILVHEE0 000°0FL-ZGL-TO
86°2¢ LEIYLPHEYEE 0¢/€2/%0 WALSAS SSANISNE SAQWHE SEITAdNS ONILYEII0 000°0FL-2SL-T0
L6 81T 020z XWW 02/92/50 MNYE ALVLS SAITAANS DNILYHIIO 000°0bL-TSL-TO
00°2¢ 069¢£8 02/v0/50 STTIN ONILLINM MYNIOVS SYITAd0S ONILVYEE0 000°0VL-2TSL~T0
69°6¢ 0Z0Z 3INOL 02/10/90 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00€°9TL-25L-T0
887107 0z0Z 3NOL 0T/10/90 34IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00T 9TL-25L~T0
60°S1T 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 02/61/50 O QTATIHS INTE SSOYD IANTE 33IT/94YSIA W4IL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-T0
Z6°vLS’T 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 0Z/61/50 O QTAIHS INTE $S0¥D dnTd FONVINSNI HLIVIH 000°9TL-25L-T10
NOTLVYLISININGY zGL 3ds

08°8SL’S ONILHOIT IELILS 87y 3ded I03 Telol
L8°9T1 928582210109 02/1€/50 0D AOWINE SYHAWNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-8FF-T0
S9°LY 9GLBEBEEISOT 02Z/1£/50 02 ADMANE SYIWNSNOD SEILITILO 000°026-877-T10
A A2 Akt YLLZSZTTOT09 0Z/0€/%0 0D ADYINE SYIAWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-8rp-T10
987 6FT P £LLT522T0109 02/0€/%0 0D ADYHENE SYAWNSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-8rp-T10
ONILHOIT I13TALS gy 3de

00°p8E LNINIOYNYR 9dL¥M WA0LS bpp 3ded Iod Telol
067961 £25102 02/v1/50 "ONI dNo¥S ¥IDIdS SADIAMAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-VPP=~T0
0G°L8T TSTT0Z 0Z/81/v0 “ONI dno¥d ¥3DIdS SEOIAMAS TYNOISSEI0Ud 000" LT8-PPP-T0
LNIWZOUNYH ¥II¥M WMOLS bpp 3de

96729G°S SHQ0D NOTLOMYISNOD Ty 3ded 1od TB3of
00°€8G°1T SLP62T 02/10/50 AIYMLIIOS V¥IST SINIHITIOV FONYNIINIVH 000°9£6-1Zv-10
AR 020T AVH 02/92/50 MNYE JIYLS SNOTLYDINNMKOD SSATAYIM 001°058-TZF-T0
: S3A00 NOILONWLSNOD Tz 3de
aNnd SNILYYII0 TYVHENID T0T pun
Junoury 90TOAUI 33®(J 3dTOoAUT IOpUBA Ds8Q BUTT 3DTOAUT Isqunp 1

MOTHO ¥ddv¥d 'HEdAL MOUHD -~ dIv¥d

AEZITYNINOL

-omom\wﬂ\mo - 020Z/T1/50 SdL¥d LS04

dTysumo], seuwoyl], ¢
d¥YdIdaq :-xes



.

00°€6 T00-SETI600 02/v1/90 O¥d 3DIFI0 SSHUIXH INIHd SIITAANS ONILVYIJO 000 0FL-000-50

00°G€E 100-LT80600 02/1E/G60 0O¥4 FDIAA0 SSIUAXH INIHd SEITAANS ONILYEIJO 000 0FL~000~G0
T0"€0L 0202 AYRW 0z/92/50 MNYE FIVLS 0202 Q0014 - SEITAANS OHNIIVIIJO 000 0FL-000-G0
(16°0) £v60678508 02/€2/50 AOVILNVYAQY STTAYIS §3ITddNS 9HNILVYYIdO 000 0FL-000-G0
97 6¢ 096TEVBSGO8B 02/91/50 FOYINYAQY SETIAYLS SEITAdNS ONILYIIJO 000 CFL-000-S0
66°9¢ £006€L9¢2d 0Z/v1/S0 08¢ - SNTd SAINALLYE SAITA4NS ONIIVYIAJO 000°0FL~000~G0
05°0¢€ 0202 3INAL 0Z2/10/90 HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIQYW 00€ "9TL-000-S0
£L7¢0T 020¢ 3ANAL 0Z/10/90 3417 TYNOILUYN NOSIAYRW 00T 8TL-000-50
61752 0¢/61/L0-02/20-£000 02/61/60 © QTIIHS =NTd SS0UD ANTE FAIT/EYSIA WddL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-000-50
oe"10L’T 02/61/L0-02/90~£000 02/61/60 O QTIIHS INTE SSO¥D INTH AONYYNSNI HITYIH 000°91L-000-G0
06°2¢C 8LIC 0Z/G0/G0 dFANSYIAYL ALNNOD MYNIOVS SAXYL , ALYHAI0dd 000°20F-000-G0
00°€8L G0ZGETTT 02/L2/50 WOD SYIMYOM TYJIDINAW IW NOILYSNAJWOD SNYWNHYOM OL dINd omﬁ.ﬁmmnooo;mO
000 3ds
INIWIAYdEQ FYII~RLIIYS 2I790nd G0Z Pun

Py 8927981 aNnd ONILYYAJ0 TYYENID 10T pund 103 TEIOL

€T°909°T NIVEL 9.4 3deg x03 Te30%
€1°909°T 0261501 02/G61/60 ‘ANYAWOD TTIHDISHYIH NYIIY AYTILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6~9LL-T0
NIVIL gL 2de

00°262'T dWYD AY¥Q GL. 3de@ X0l TR3O0L
00°262'T T00~-0¥L0600 02/8T/v0 0O¥4 IDIAI0 SSZUAXI INIHd ONIHSITENd ¥.ONILNI¥d 000" T06-GLL-T0
dWYD A¥A GLL 3de

107858762 FIONYNILINIYW 3 SNOILYYHEJO 0LL 3d9Q o Te3og
00°869°1 0Z0Z AYRW 02/80/60 L0dAd 3AWOH AYTIL0O TYLIAYD 000°0L6~0LL-T0
627676 020Z ¥¥W - NYC 0Z/S1/90 ¥IIYM dML SYWOHL TYLNIY ININGINOF 00T 0V6~0LL~TO
0Z°9v1 6102 0Fd - 100 02/61/90 YALYM dML SYHOHL TYINIY INIWAINOF 00T 0%6-0LL-TO
¢8°86G¢E 8G6L608S9 0zZ/1€/60 ONI X3M TINA TISIAIA 3 SYD 00T '8E6-0LL-TO
00" 8¥L LEBIBT 02/0T/90 NI LSIMHI¥ON F¥IL NILIOL ASNIIXT FTOIHIA 000 8E6-0LL~TO
00°0€ €1998T 0Z/80/60 NI ISIAMHI¥ON FYIL NILIOL ASNEIXT FTOIHIA 000" 8€£6-0LL-T0
L6°0LY TEV98T 02/90/%0 NI LSIMHI¥MON FHIL NILIOL ASNEAXE ITOIHIA 000 8E6~0LL~TO
00°02¢ vZS981 02¢/0€/%0 NI ILSAIMHI¥ON E¥IL NILIOL ASNEIXE HTDIHEA 000°8£6-0LL~TO
8Z €61 0202 AYR 02/10/90 ONI 1S3nd INOLS FONYNILNIVYR/ SUIVAET 000°0€6-0LL-TO
0S°6€ 1096¢ 02/62/50 HIIWSYDOOT QEANOg S NYIS AONYNALNIVN/ SYIVdTY 000°0E6-0LL-TO
b6 GS6°T 0202 INOCL 0¢/L0/90 L0ddAd AWOH 20Z 4007Td - FDONYNIINIVW/SYIVdET 000°0€6~-0LL~TO
v S16°T 0202 AY¥R 02/12/50 SEYOLS DS HONYNILNIVH/ SYIVATT 000 0E6-0LL~-TO
8% L1C 0c0Z AYNW 02/92/50 MNYE JLYIS IONYNILNIYN/ SHIVdET 000°'0£6~0LL-TO
887061 6EV9 02/v0/20 "ONI  DI¥IODETH AAQAT HONYNIALNIYR/ SYIVdT 000°0€6-0LL-T0
06°99% 0202 AVR 02/80/60 L0ddd JdWOH HONYNIALNIYK/ SYIVdTY 000 0€6-0LL-10
£9°0¢ 02/10/90~02/10/€0 0¢/10/90 ¥ALYM dMI SYWOHL SEIIITILN 000°026-0LL-10
96l 02/10/90-02/10/€0 02/10/90 dAIYM dMI SYWOHI SEILITILN 000°026~0LL-T0
420 At 02/10/90~02/10/€0 02/10/90 ¥IIYM dMI SYHWOHL SITLITILN 000°026~0LL~TO
00°008°T PZGITEBIES 0C¢/S51/50 00 ADWANI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL~T0
09°8L L6228TIFECOC 0¢/1e/60 00 ADYIENT SYIWASNOD SIILITILN 000°'026-0LL-T0
TR AY4 T1L228T1vECOT 0Z/1€/60 00 AOWANI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILN 000°026~0LL~TO
8% 8GH 82€0962E£8%0C 02/92/60 00 ADYANA SYAWNSNOD SIILITILO 000°026~0LL-TO
8E€°¥9 LBTCLEVSOV0T 0Z/L2/S0 00 A9DYANT SYIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0LL-TO
€9TLYT GOLVET968T0C 0Z/L1/50 00 ADYINI SHEIWASNOD SHILITILA 000°'0¢C6-0LL-TO
€8 €L ZE88T0GYLEDT 0¢/L1/G0 00 ADMINI SYAWASNOD SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-T0
S67€0¢E 08€C6B66050T 0¢/L1/60 0D ADYINI SYIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°0cC6-0LL-TO
86 LTT LL6TI6B88TG02 02/LT/S0 00 A9YANI SYIAWNSNOD SIILITILA 000°026-0LL-TO
FONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILWdAd0 L. 3de
aNAJd ONILYIEJ0 T¥EINID 10T pun
JUNOUY 20TOAUT 81eQg 9DT0AUT Iopusp 0890 3UTT "90T0AUT IsqunN 7

MOTWHO ¥EdYd fHEAAL MOTEHD - dIvd

ddZITYNENor diysumo], seuwoy] ¢
0202/9T/90 - 02Z0Z/11T/S0 SALYA LS04 A¥aIda :aes



08°886°'1 000 3dsag 103 T®IOL
00°208 Lv820T 0Z/80/90 ILNAWAINOT F¥I4 07TT0dY AYILAG TY¥LIdYO 000°0L6~000-30
98" 1¥ £y8V0T-IS 02/90/60 ¥ILLIALNO ALIAIVS XINIOHd AY¥TILAC TYIIAYD 000°0L6-000~90
00°"9€T'T 018 02/50/60 277 ‘ILLYD YIS AYTLOO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-000-90
v6°'8 8LIC 02/60/60 YIUNSYIYIL ALNNOD MYNIDVS SEXVYI Al93ddodd ooo.mov-ooonwO
000 3de
SNLYYYddyY F¥Id 90 pun

SE BRI BT NIWIMYdId JYII-ALFIYS DITdnd S0Z Pund 103 TR3IOL

SP P VT 000 3deg 03 TE3IOL
00°086°T SP8T 0Z/v0/90 ONIINIYd ¥ 8 ¥ SINAWIAQYAWI TYLIJYD 000" ¥L6-000-G0
LL°O0TT 0202/v0/90 0Z/%0/90 an1g az ONINIYEL ¥ NOIIVONQH 000°096-000-50
06°€8 020C AYW 02/92/60 MNYE ALYLS ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDNAH 000°096-000-G0
00°622¢ 19202120 02/€2/60 TYNOTILYANDD0 INYNIAOD SNOINYTITIOSIN 000 966-000-G0
9% °9¥v6 0202 ¥¥W -~ N¥L 02/G1/90 dALYM dML SYWOHIL TYINIY INIWJINOI 00T 0F6-000-G0
G0 L8E 8GL60869 0Z/1£/60 ONI X3#M 1304 TISIIA 3 SYD 00T " 8£6-000-S0
80°0T 020C AYRW 0Z/1€/50 TAIHS A0 SI¥¥d OLOY YIUN ASNIIXT FTOIHIA 000°8£6-000~50
G2 90¢ 178€€ 0¢/82/50 ONI STDIAYIS INIT INOUS ASNIdXE FTOIHIA 000 8£6-000~-50
£0°908 £18€€ 0¢/82/60 ONI S32IA¥IES INIT INOY¥d ASNAIXT FTIIHIAA 000 8€6-000-90
L1691 £2259 0Z/£1/60 ‘'SNIVMYAdY AONIDYHAWE ISD ASNIAIXT FTOIHIA 000°8E6-000-G0
9¢€°9 020C AYR 02/1€/60 TIIHS 40 SIdYd OLNY VAYN Z2#S3 FONYNIALNIVA 3 S¥IVd3d 002°0£6-000~S0
L6 ¥ve 0202 3NAL 0Z/L0/30 LOddd IWOH ZH#S3 FADNYNILNIVK 3 SYIVAEd 00T 0€6-000-50
8661 020 A¥K 0zZ/1€/60 TAIHS J0 SI¥Yd OLOY YJUN T#Sd FONYNILNIYWN ¥ SYIYdId 00T 0€E6-000-50
LE 6¢ GILIEROCT 0Z/G1/60 NMYTHIHD NIFEONIL FONYNILNIVH/ SEIVddd 000°0£6-000-50
08°C1 0202 AYRW 02/92/60 MNYE FIVLIS FONYNILNTYRN/SEIvddd 000°0€6~000-50
GT1°G9 02/10/90-02/10/€0 02/10/90 MALYM dMIL SYWOHL SEILITILN 000°026-000-G0
29 80¢ 02/10/°'90-02/10/¢€0 02/10/90 YALYM dML SYWOHL STILITILO 000°026-000-G0
00°¢¢ GF6T0TICPIEDT 0¢/1€/50 00 ADYANA SYIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-000-G0
9% " 8G6¢E 19€LPEB96202 02/81/60 00 ADYEANI SYTWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-000-60
087892 98676196810 0¢/L1/S0 00 ADYENIT SYIAWNSNOD SHILITILO 000°026-000~S0
G666V 91228F06L30C 0Z/L1/50 00 ADYINE SHYIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-000-50
20°v0T 0202 AYKW 02/92/60 MNYE FLYLS SNOILIYDINAWWOD SSETIIIM 00T 068-000-50
LS 06 90Z-822TGSLYY 0¢/91/50 SNOILYDINNWHOD TALXAN SNOTIUYOINAWAWOD SSETIUIM 00T1°068-000-G0
PO 81T 8EVBOY 0Z/10/90 LANECT 000°058-000-50
09°9¢G 020C RYRN 02/92/S0 MNVE dIVLS INOHJITIL 000°068-000-50
428 2% LVLLTZ 0Z/10/60 TYNOILYANDO0 LNYNIAOD STYOISAHd INIWNAOTAWI 000°9€£8-000-G0
2y ILY 986G 02/G62/90 'NOILONYLSNOD XETIYA-IML 00T 0T8-000-50
VT ILY §866G 02/G62/60 ‘NOILDAMISNOD AETIVA-IMLI 00T 018-000-G0
Zy T TILY 7869 0Z/0€/%0 ‘NOILONELSNOD AFTIVA-IYL 00T 0T18-000-50
0G EET 2Les 02/0T/9%0 anad TYYINED dML SYWOHL SADIAYES QILOYILNOD 00T 018-000-G0
00°G8G 8122 02/80/90 116 ALNOQOD MYNIOVS SADTAYES QILOVILINOD 00T 0T18-000-G0
§E°GGE 020Z AYR 02/92/60 MNVE JLYLS SAOIA¥ES dILOYEINOD 00T 0T18-000-G0
9y "L 0Z82GTGG9AMD 0¢/02/60 ANYARWOD ¥OILYAATI SILO SADIAYHS JHLIVILINOD 00T 0T18-000~50
00°0F 0Z0Z AYKW 0z/20/90 NYE ANOWHONAS/€NTID S,WYS SANG ¥ dIHSYIEWIW 000" ¥08-000~S0
00°GE 020¢ 0Z/61/90 S NAWIYII IAILYLIS NVDIHOIW SENA ¥ dIHSYIENIW 000" 708-~000~S0
66°2GT 0202 A¥R 02/92/60 MNYE ALYLS SWIOJ INO 000 2FL-000-S0
06706 9€E£S0T~IS 02/02/60 H¥ILIIIINO ALIIYS XINIOHA T SI¥OJINA 000 2FL-000-S0
G6°0F GEECGOT~IS 02/6T1/60 MWALLIALNC ALIIYS XINIOHA SWI0J INN 000 ZFL~000-50
00°2v 169¢€8 02/v¥0/60 STTIW ONILLINY MYNIOVS SWIOA INN 000°2ZFL-000~50
42837 LBB0ESBS08 02/90/90 FOVINYAQY SETAVLS S3ITddNS ONILYHIdO 000°0FL-000-50
000 3ds
INIWLYYdAd FIII-ALIIYS DITEnd G0Z pPuUn
Junowy S0TOAUI S3eQJ 8DTOAUT IOPUSA D89 SUTT 20TOoAUT IaqunN ]

MOHEHO ddd¥d :dEd4AL MDOHHD - dIvdd

\omom\ma\wo - 020Z/T1/50 SdL¥Q L50d

AdZITYNdNOL

dIysumo], Seuloy] '€
H4draq JaIes



76 %99 8618 02/1¢/S0 SHEIW: WAND ALITIEYSIA 00G°9TL-000-TL
oV 08 L618 0¢/12/S0 SHINS WAND ALITIEYSIA 006G 9TL-000-TL
LZ 0E8 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 0Z/61/60 O QTIIHS HNTE SSO0YD INTL HONYIASNI HLIYIH 000 9TL-000-TL
PrOTT 8LTC 0Z/60/60 YHINSYIUL AINNOD MYNIODVS SEAXYL AI¥IJ0dd 000°20v-000~TL
000 3ds
aNnd AYvgdIT 1.2 pun
6L°BVT TIoyany jusawdoyrsasg umojumod gpg Pund I04 [vI0O] .

6L bPT 000 23dsg z03 TRIOL
6T LS 96991281TL10C 02/L1/50 00 ADYINA SHIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-000-8%
96" 89 L699TZBTILTOC 0¢/LT/S0 00 ADYANI SYINASNOD SHILITILO 000°0Z6-000~-8%
6€°6€ 8699TZ8TLTOTZ 0Z/LT/60 0D XDYUEANF SYIWASNOD SIILITILN 000 026-000-8%
¢8° 19 6699T1281L102 0Z/L1/S0 00 X9WINT SYIWNASNOD SAILITILN 000°0¢6-000-8F
€L LT LBFE0TI8LCOTZ 0¢/LT/S0 00 A9YANA SYIWASNOD SHILITILO ooo.omm|o00|wv
000 3a®
Aitxoyany uswdoisasg umolumod 8FZ pun

08°G66'GT ADIT0d-ALIIAYS DITdNd L0Z Pund Iod Te3ol

087566 ST 000 31dsg o4 Tei0f
96" 8¢ E66LTC 02/v2/¥v0 TYNOILYANDO0 INYNIAOD SNOANYTTADSIN 000°9G66-000~L0
€9°6V1 BLBLTZ 02/%2/v0 TYNOILYdNDD0 INYNIAOD SNOANYTTIISIN 000°9G66-000-L0
G8°09¢ 0202 ¥¥W - NYL 02/61/%90 YAILYM dMI SYHOHL TYINTY INIWIINOI 00T 0F6-000-L0O
0L T20'T 8GL608G9 0¢/1€/50 ONI XdM 1303 TASHAIA 3 SYD 00T 8E£6~-000-L0
8€°'6€ GTILTIEVOCT 02/G1/G0 NMYTWAHD NIZUONEL ADONYNILNIVRN/ SYIVdTT 000°0£6-000~L0
08°21 0202 AYKW 02/92/60 MNYE JLYLS HAONYNILNIVH/ SYIVATT 000 0€6-000-L0
G1°69 0¢/10/90-0¢/10/€0 02/10/%0 IIYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILO 000°026-000-L0
087892 98676196810C 0Z/LT/50 02 ADYENZ SUIAWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-000-L0
00°800°'2 £6 02/21/60 NIOY FONVINSNI YIEWIW XW ALITIEVIT TYYANID FONVHASNI 000" 0T6~000-L0
9¢° .02 0202 AY¥R 0¢/92/60 MNYE FLVLS SNOILYDINNWWOD *SSITAUIM 00T 0G68-000-L0
70 81T BEVBOY 02/10/90 L3N €21 000°068-000-L0
98°¢61 986G 02/62/90 ‘NOILOOMLSNOD XFTIVA~IML 00T°0T8-000-L0
987261 G866 02/62/60 ‘NOILONYISNOD AFTIVA-INL 00T°018-000~L0
98°¢61 78665 02/0€/70 'NOILONMISNOD XATIVA~I¥L 00T°0T18-000~L0
06 €€T £L2S 0¢/01/90 aNNd TYYINID dMI SYWOHIL SEDIA¥IS QILOVYINOD 001°018-000-L0
9% FL 0290GTSG9AMD 02/02/S0 INYAWOD ¥OLYAZTH SILO SHEDIA¥IS QALOYILNOD 00T 0T8-000-L0
00°06¢€ 0202 INAL 02/10/90 LANYEE OLLO SIDIANES TYOIT 000°208-000~L0
£V 9P LB80ESBGO8 02/90/90 HAOYLNYAQY STTIYLS S$EITAdAS ONILYAIIO 000 0FL-000-L0O
(2670) EP606¥8508 02/€2/60 FOYINVAQY SATIYLIS $dITddNS ONILVEEdO 000 0FL-000~L0O
Ly 9¢ 096TEVBS08 0Z/91/5¢ FOYINYAQY SETAYLIS S$AIT4INS ONILTEIAO 000°0FL~-000-L0
L6 68¢ 0L€£89€£8508 02/60/50 IDYINVAQY SATAYLS SII1Tdd4NS ONILVYIA0 000 0¥ L-000-L0
66°9€ €006€L9zd 02/%1/60 082 ~ SNTId SATYILIVE SdITddNS ONILY¥IA0 000 0FL-000~-L0
L ARANY 020z 3NOL 0Z/10/9%0 FIATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00E"9TL-000-L0O
0v°"91¥% 0202 INnL 02/10/90 ZATT TYNOTLYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-000-L0
GE'FIT 0¢/61/L0-02/50-€000 0Z/61/60 O QTIIHS 3NTE SSOUYD INTY FAIT/9YSIQ WIEI I¥OHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0
80" €T 0¢/61/L0-02/90-2000 02/61/60 O QTEIHS INTE SSO¥D INTd JATT/9YSIA WAL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L0
€67GEG L 02/61/L0-02/30-£000 02/6T/60 O QTIIHS HNTd SSO¥D dNTd FONYYNSNI HIIYIH 000°9TL-000-L0
L8°298 0Z/0£/90-10/30-7000 0¢/90/60 O QTIIHS 3NTd SSOWD INTH HONVYASNI HIIYIH 000°9TL-000-L0
99" 8% 8L1¢C 02/60/60 ¥AINSYIIL AINNOD MUNIDVS SEXYL AL¥3d0dd 000°20%~000~L0
v 086 GOCSECTT 0¢/L2/G60 WOD SYIMIOM TYdIDINAW IW NOILYSNIdWOD SNYWMIOM OL INd 0GL TEZ-000-L0
000 23ds
IDITOd~ALIAVS D1740nd LOT Pun

08788671 SNLYY¥YddyY 3¥IA 90 pung Io3 Te3oL
SNLIYAdY FUIA 902 pun
Junoury SDTOAUI 21e(J 92T0AUT IOPUSA DS9(g SUTT SOTOAUT IsqunN 1

JMOEHD ¥Ed¥d ddAL MDHEHD - dIv¥d

AdzZITINEN0L

;omom\mﬁ\oo - 0¢0Z/1T/60 SHLYA LSOd

drysumo] sewoy], ¢
4414 I8s



GT°LGZ 7865 0¢/0€/70 'NOILDOMISNOD ATTIVA-INL 000°018-0VG~06
LT 66 G08€G2Z 02/20/90 YO0gANTEYSN SWMOJA INN 000°2ZvL-0VG-06
G2 v0C 026090-dMIL 02/60/90 SLO0O" €30 SWJOJINN 000°2ZvL-0VG~06
6E° €T 020z aNnr 02/10/90 AATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00€°9TL-0HG-06
6L°18 0Z0z dINAL 02/10/90 FATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR 00T°91L-0V5-06
8 2T 02/61/L0-02/90-€£000 0Z/61/60 O QTIIHS dnTd SSOHD INT FAIT/9YSIA WHEL IH0HS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FG-06
vE'G 0Z/61/L0-02/90~2000 02/61/60 © QTEIHS dnTd SS0¥ED FNT FAIT/9YSI0 WHIL LYOHS/NOISIA 001 9TL-0VG~06
£€9°890°2 02/61/L0-02/90-€000 0Z/61/60 © QTAIHS dNTE $S0¥D ANTd IONYEOSNI HITYIH 000°'9T1L-0VG~06
ADNYNILNIVA 3 SNOILWIEdO 0ps ade

12'98€‘F NOILYYISINIRAY 9¢S 3dad Io4 TeloL
AT 912§ 02/01/%0 aNNd TYEEINID dMI SYWOHL SEDIAYIS AFLOVYLNOD 000 018-9€£G-06
00°0vZ’'z 8F8¢e 0Z2/%T1/60 TYOHINY SID VYIYY MYNIOVS SIDIAYAS dFLOVILNOD 000°018-9€£G-06
00°06¢ £2G9¥G008 0Z/62/S0 TONI YHALEW 935avd SHDIAYES JILOVILINOD 000°018-9€£G~06
6V°92 €£65558508 02/0€/G0 HOVINYAQY SHATIYLS SAITAANS ONILYYIAO 000 0FL-9EG-06
0Z'€cC 0207 AYRW 02/92/50 MNYE HIVLIS SAITJdNS ONILVIHAJO 000 0FL-9EG-06
(1" 1) 0LE£89€8S08 02/60/50 FOYINYAAY SHTAYIS SAITddNs ONILYYId0 000 0FL-9€G-06
Ly 22 0202 INAL 0Z/10/90 FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIQVR 00€°9TL-9€6~06
ZZ ZL 0Z0Z aNAL 02/10/90 FATT TYNOILYN NOSIQUH 00T 9TL-9€G5-06
LG 61 02/61/L0~02/90-€000 02/6T/60 O QTIAIHS =NTd SSOUD INTd FIIT/AYSIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€E5-06
L2°28S'T 02/61/L0-02/90-£000 0Z/61/60 © QTIIHS 3INTE SSO¥D INTL AONYYASNI HITYIH 000 9TL-9EG~06
) NOILWIISININAY 9£6 3de

£€8°06¢ 000 3dsg 103 Te3IOL
£8°06C G0ZGECTT 02/L2/60 WOD SYIMMMOM TYJIDINAW TW NOILYSNIIWOD SNYWMYOM OL Ind omn.ﬁmm-ooo-wm
000 23ds
aNnd ¥3MAS 065 pun

IO LGL LT aNnd XYYHEIT TLZ Pung 104 B30T

TO0"LSL'LT 000 3adsg zog TeI0]
6L°9%0°9 8LZT 02/20/90 ONI SYOI¥EIXE FATLYAONNT SINIWIAQUAWI TYLIJAYD 000" vL6-000-TL
00°0S0°'7T £0299 0¢/Le/S0 MMOMLAN AMYYEIT FHL SNOINYTTIDSIN 000°966-000-TL
88°¢C¢t 2618 02/12/60 Y3IDINAW dTHSNMOL SYWOHL SNOANYTIADSIN 000°966-000-TL
€L°696°T 11199 02/82/%0 MAOMLAN AYVEEIT FHL SNOINYTTIOSIH 000°966-000-TL
01 zve 0207 AYW 02/02/S0 NOINN LIQREYD FIIAATIM FONYNIINIVH/SYIVIEE 000 0E6~000~TL
86°06 €618 02/12/50 HSYD ALIHd A¥VYEIT LL FONYNALNIVH/ SYIVATT 000°0£6-000-TL
00°88L°C 966€£2€ 02/L0/S0 MUNOYS JAWIALS AATINYVILS FONYNALNIVR/ SHIVATT 000°0€6-000-TL
00°021 020¢ 1149dv¥ 0Z/10/50 AONYNIINIVA NMYT d9d FONYNIINIYW/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-000-TL
267907 686761968102 0C/LT/50 00 ADYINI SYIWASNOD SAILITIIN 000°026-000-1TL
00°691 8028 02/v0/9¢C HOIAYES TYLSOd 'S "N ONIHSITENd ¥ ONIINI¥G 000" 106-000-TL
8666 0202 AYRW 02/0E/60 NOINN LIAFYD IFWIAATIM ANOHJATAL 000°058-000-TL
£6°L1C 0CO0ZETSO0LLETBLESG 02/E1/60 I31Y ANOHJITIL 000°068~000-TL
GZ 66C 6588 02¢/20/90 €IT YAWWAS FATIVIOLIYTION SWYYO0dd SNIWATIHD 000°Z€L-000-TL
9L°€9F 89880€ 02/12/40 ONIINI¥d SIY SWYY90dd SNAUATIHD 000°2€L-000-TL
GETLOO'T L9880¢E 02/%1/60 ONTINI¥d SIVY SWYYO0Ud SNIAUATIHD 000°Z€L-000-TL
00°6€C £y£69L2T 02/20/%0 NI ONIHSITEAd INIT FOTVA STY2IQOoIYAd 000" 0€L-000-TL
96°6C G618 0Z/12/60 ¥d d9¥VT LSADIA S JIAYIY STY21Id0I¥Ad 000°0€L-000-TL
00°6¢ 96718 0¢/12/60 @H NOILOY NOILIMLIAN/IJSD STYDIA0IYEd 000°0€L-000-TL
09°€FT L8T18 02/€£2/60 ONINYYAT AOYDONIAD/FTYD 1962220L - SM008 11nd¥Y 001°82L-000-TL
LY 9 £618 02/12/60 HSYD ALLAd AYVIEIT IL SAITIINS ADIAI0 000" LZL~000~-TL
99°80¢ T00-6L80600 02/€1/60 O¥d FDIJAJ0 $STYAXI INIFdA SHIT44NS IDIAA0 000°L2L-000-TL
00°L08 G0ZSPEDT 0Z2/%0/60 WCD SYIMYOM TYJIDINOW IW dnoD S NIWMHOM 000" 6TL-000-TL
000 3ads
aNQd AYYEEIT TLZ pun
junouy 20ToAUI ©3eg °90T0AUT IOpUIA 0S8 8UTT @DTI0AUT Jaqunpy T

MOUHD ¥dd¥d ‘¥dAL ADIHO -~ dIVd

020Z/91/90 - 020C/TT/S0 SIL¥A LS04

EZ2ITYNdNor

drysumo], sewoy] :¢
qdaidq :aIss



[AARAT RN TOMINOD I¥IId¥O 006 3dsQ@ 104 Telol
L8 LT 0Z0Z AY¥K 02/92/50 MNYE BLVLS AYILO0 TYLIAYD 000°'0L6-006-06
LEROF'T 0Z0T AWVK 02/80/G0 LOdAa FWOH AYTIINO TYLIAYD 000°046-006-06
TOMLNOD TYLIAYD 006 2de

00°202°LE AONYNHINIYW ? SNOILWJEd0O 0ps 3dag Io3 Teaod
00°8SLE Z8GLTT 02/L2/60 NILYAYOXE SYIHIONE IQHOH SNOIIDENNOD (ILOYHLNOD 000" 6£6-0V5-06
S0 8LE 8GL60859 0Z/1£/50 ONI X3M 1303 TESIIA ¥ SYD 00T 8£6-0F5-06
L8°6 0Z0Z AYH 0Z/1€/60 ‘IIIHS 30 SI¥V¥d OINV ¥IYN FSNIAXT FTOTHIA 000 8£6-0F5-06
66°62 0Z0Z AWV 02/12/60 STUOLS OIS ASNIAXI ITOIHIA 000 8£6-075-06
bS H0T 0Z0Z AVN 0z/10/90 ONI LSEND IANOLS FONYNILNIYA/ SHIVARY 000 0£6-0F5-06
007602 620-0290 0Z/80/90 MIS ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "€ IONYNIINIYH/ SHIVdad 000 0£6-0F5~06
€6 PEE 508580 02/L2/50 ANYAWOD ¥EdYd ANYIAIN HONYNILNIVR/ SHIVATT 000°'0£6-0F5-06
00°08 6059 0z/02/50 "ONI  DIMIDATA AQQET FONYNILNIYN/ SHIVIFY 000°0E6-0F5-06
1€°9¢€ 0Z0Z aANAC 02/L0/90 L0ddd FWOH FONYNILNIYW/ SHIVdI 000 0€6-076-06
0" 1€ 898TEV0ZT 02/G1/50 NMYTHIHD NIFZIONEL FONYNILNIVA/SHIVATY 000 0£6-075-06
0z 61 020Z AYW 02/92/50 MNYE FLYLS IONYNZLNIVA/ SHIVATY 000 0£6-0F5-06
65°622°L 00-9£91£00T 0Z/8T1/50 NYdWOD DIYID3TI QUYANYLS FONYNILNIYN/ SHIVdIT 000 0£6-075-06
00°2pT LT00%0T 0Z/€1/60 T SNOILYDINAWWOD NOISSIH FONYNALNIYA/SHIVdTT 000 0£6-0F5-06
0z 02 0202 AV 02/62/G0 I TYINHY 3 ILNIWAINOT g9%H FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVATA 000°'0£6-0F5-06
00°9%1 856621 0Z/11/S0 QEIMISIA ALAAVS HIVINDDY 61-AIACD - HONYNILNIUW/SUIVAIY 000" 0€6-0F5-06
89" T€9 8ETSET 02/€1/60 MO0EINTAVSA FONYNALNIYH/SHIVATY 000°0£6-075-06
007092 GLG6E0T 0Z/10/50 ‘T SNOILVDINAWWOD NOISSIKW FONYNILNIVH/ SHIVARY 000" 0£6-0bG-06
06" %9 0Z0Z AVR 02/80/50 10430 IWOH TONYNILNIVH/ SHIVITYT 000°0£6-0F5-06
VL 96 02/10/90-02/10/€0 02/10/90 ¥ALYM dMI SYWOHL SHILITILO 000°'0Z6-0FG-06
00°G6 02/L2/50-02/62/20 02/L2/50 ATHSNMOL SIWYL SEILITILA 000°0Z6-0h5-06
8G LS Z60TEBEEDSOT 0Z/L1/50 00 AD¥ANZ SYIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°'026-0F5-06
£EL°9TT LT28TC8TILTIOC 0Z/81/60 00 ASDYIANIT SYIWASNOD SIILITILN 000°'0Z6-0%5-06
€07 €9 706281252202 0¢/81/60 00 AD¥ENZ SYIRWASNCD SHILITILN 000°0Z6-0F5-06
GT1°GL6 GSPLBOESOE0T 02/81/G0 00 ASYANI SYIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000 026-0bG-06
9g°6¢ BFO00TTEZEDT 02/81/60 0D ASWINT SYIRWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-0vG-06
€€ 89 TLLZEOHSBEOT 02/81/50 0D A9¥EANZ SYINNSNOD SATLITILN 000°026-0VG~06
ZL 8T £0Z¥6L8L090T 02/81/50 0D AD¥ENI SYIRNSNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z6-075-06
£V €S LTOBELLITOCE 0z/81/50 ©D A9¥ANI SYIHASNOD SITLITILA 000°0Z6-0¥5~06
AR N7 ZZ0BELLITI0T 02/81/50 00 AD¥EANZE SYANNSNOD SATLITILO 000 0Z6-0bG-06
66°59% 866VT9SVESOT 02/81/50 0D ASHENI SHANNSNOD SITLITILN 000°0Z6-0V5-06
94 b8BT 6BGSEEPBTITOL 0Z/L1/60 00 ADMANZE SYINNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0v5-06
PLTPTT 06GSEEYBTTOT 02/L1/50 00 A9MANZ SUIRNSNOD SATLITILA 000°0Z6-0b5-06
61 £0F 986¥6196810¢ 02/L1/6G0 02 XOYENI SYIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000 0¢6-0¥5-06
91021 bZFL6TFLOZOT 02/L1/50 03 AOMIENZ SUIWOSNOD SATLITILA 000°026-0v5-06
e 6L 9L2T80F9620C 0Z/LT/S50 00 XOYEANT SUIWASNOD SIILITILN 000°0¢6-0%5-06
9¢£°62 T16F80EG0E0C 02/L1/6G0 0D ADYINT SYEWASNOD SHILITILN 000 0¢6-0¥5-06
9€°6¢ TEGVSOLBSEDT 0Z/L1/50 0D ADMENA SHAHNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-0%5-06
9¢°0LT 991LS6219%0¢C 0¢/L1/S0 00 AOYWINE SYIWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-075-06
98°LLT‘T POOT9GPERS0T 0Z/€1/50 0D KDYENT SUIWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°0¢6-07G-06
L1°v21 0Z0T AYH 02/92/%0 MNYE HLVLS SNOILUDINAKWWOD SSATIIIM 00T 058-0F5-06
S0°8TT 8EF89P 0Z/10/90 IAN €21 . 000°058-0%5~06
L9°6FT 020C AYN 0z/92/50 MNYE HLYLS ANOHAITAL 000°0S8-0F5~-06
00°89Z°FT £8v¥102 0Z/21/50 "ONI 4n0o¥9 Jd0Ids SEDIANES TYNOISSEIOWd 000" LIB-0F5-06
ST LST 9865 02/52/90 'NOILIDNUISNOD XTTIVA-IHL 000 018-075-06
ST°LGT 6866 02/S2/50 ’NOIIJANLISNOD AITIVA-IVL 000°0T8-0V5~06
FONYNZILNIYH 3 SNOILVYEA0 0ps 3de
annd ¥amIs 065 pun
Junowy 90TOAUT 921B(J 20T0OAUT JIOPUBA DS BUTT 9D0TOAUT Isquny 7

MOHHO ¥id¥d :3ddAL MOFHD - dIv¥d

AEZITYNGNOL

-omom\ﬁ\mo - 020¢/11/60 SEL¥A 1SO

dTysumo], seuoy], :¢
HYaIEq xss



b6 FEE 508680 02/L2/60 ANVAWOD ¥dd¥d ONYIAIW FONYNIINIYH/ SEIVdad 000 0€£6-0FG-16
ze79¢€ 0z0zZ HNAL 0Z/L0/9%0 10430 IWOH FONYNIINIYW/ SEIVATT 000°0£6-0V5-16
05" 1€ 898TEK0OTT 02/81/60 NMYTWIHD NIZUONUL FONYNILINIYW/S8IVdaT 000°0£6-0FG-16
0Z'61 0Z0Z AYRW 02/92/50 MNYE FIVLS FONYNALNIVN/SIIVdad 000°0€6-0bG~T6
86°622°L 00-9€9T€00T 02/81/60 NYAWOD DI¥IOIETI QUYANYIS IONYNILNIYW/ SHIVdTT 000 0£6-0F5-16
0Z°02 0202 RYK 0Z/62/S0 I TYINIY 3 INIWJINDE €3H FONYNILNIYA/SYIVATT 000 0£6-0F5~16
00°9%1 BG66CH 0Z/11/60 NEI¥YLSIC ALFIVYS ALVINDDY 61-QIAOD - HDNYNIALNIVW/SHIVIEH 000 0€6-0F5-T6
bL9LZ BETIGETZ 02/€1/50 MO0gENTEYSA HONYNIINIYW/ SYIVdTT 000°0€6-0b5~T6
06" %9 020Z AYW 02/80/50 10d3a IWOH HONYNALNIYH/ SEIYdTT 000 0£6-0V6-16
9€°Ghb ‘8L 020Z/0€/%0 0Z/0€/V0 MYNIOYS A0 ALID ¥S 30 ALID IAYAS OL SSANIAYIY 001" LZ6~0F5-16
08 THL'60T 0202/0€/V0 0Z/0€/%0 MYNIOYS J0 ALID dALYM ONISYHOUNd 000°LZ6-0bG-16
SLT96 02/10/90~-0T/10/€0 0Z/10/90 MILYM dMI SYWOHL SIILITILN 000°026-0¥5-16
LL"ST yZ8¥2ZL08TI0T 02/10/90 00 AO¥WANT SYIAWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°'026-~0F5-16
LL°GT 90Z6T0EFEEDT 02/81/60 00 X9¥EANZ SYIWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0F5-16
0Z €0¥% 98676196810¢ 0Z/L1/50 00 A9YANZT SYIWASNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0¥5-16
9€°62 9Z€ZLTESTZOT 02/L1/50 0D ADYWANT SHIAWASNOD SIILITILO 000°026-0kG-16
ZG €6 08L2605L820T 0¢/L1/S0 0D A9¥INA SYIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-0%G-16
LT %21 0207 AYR 02/92/60 MNYE JIVLS SNOILYDINAWAOD - SSATAIIN 00T 068-0FG-T6
S0 81T BEFBOP 0Z/10/90 IAN €21 000 058-0PG~16
6592 020C AYRW 02/92/50 MNYE J1YLS ANOHAITAL 000°068-0V5-16
98" 1¥ 06T1GZLB680000 02/60/G0 sdn SADIAYAS TYNOISSEIONd 000 L18-0bG-T16
00819 P8YT0CT 02/Z1/%0 "ONI dnodd ¥3OIds SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIONd 000°L18-0FG-16
6T LSS 9865 02/52/90 ‘NOILOAYLSNOD AATIYA-IHL 000°018-0F5-16
ST°LGS G866 02/52/60 'NOILIONYLSNOD AFTIVA-I¥L 000 018-0¥G-16
GT° LGS V866G 02/0€/%0 'NOILONMISNOD AdTIVA-INL 000°0T8-0%G-16
LT 66 508€ST 02/20/90 YOoogdNIaYsSn SWNMOJ INA 000" ZFL~0bS~16
Sz v0¢T 026020-dMILL 02/60/90 SL00d 430 SINOJ INA 000°2bL-0V6-16
6€°€2 0Z0Z 3NOL 02/10/30 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRW 00€"9TL-0bG-16
6L°18 0Z0Z aANAr 02/10/%0 FIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYR . 00T 9TL-0¥5-16
¥B8°CT 02/61/L0-02/90-€000 02Z/61/50 O QTIIHS HNT1€ SSO¥D ANTd FIIT/9YSIA W8IL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0V5-16
€eg 02/61/L0-02/90-2000 02/61/60 O QTIIHS ANTE SSO¥D INTL FIIT/EYSIA WHEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0bS-T6
£97890°¢ 0Z/61/L0-02/90-£000 0z/61/50 O QTIIHS INTId S$SO¥D INTd AONYINSNI HIIYIH 000°91L-0FS5-T6
FONYNIINIYN 3 SNOILYMAJO 0pg 3de

€291V 'V NOILYMISINIWAY 9¢S 3daa 103 Te3l0]
€1°TT 9LZS 02/01/90 anNnd TYIINED dML SYWOHL SEDIA¥AS JIALOYIINOD 000'018-9€G~-15
00 ove’e 8Y8E 0Z/%T/60 THOHLAY SID VIYY MUNIOVS SEDIAYES AILOTEINOD 000°0T8-9£5-16
00°0€ FT0¥ 10002 02/12/60 YMMY  NOILDIS NVSIHDIW SEDIAYES JILOVEINOD 000°0T8-9€£5-16
007 06¢ £2575008 oz/6z/S0 CONI ¥IALIW ¥IOAYE SEDIAYES JIALOTULINOD 000°018-9£5~T6
05792 ££65558508 02/0€/50 ADYVINYAAY SATIVLS SAITdNS ONILYIIAO 000 0FL-9E5-16
1z°¢2 0202 XI¥R 02/92/50 MNYE FIYLS SAITddNS DNILYHIO 000 0FL-9£G-16
(p1° 1) 0LE89€8G08 02/60/60 AOYINYAQY SATAYLS SAITAdNS ONILYUIEI0 000°0FL-9£6-T6
Ly 2z 0Z0Z INAL 0¢/10/90 AIIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYK 00€°9TL-9€G6~16
zTTL 0Z0Z ANAL 02/10/90 F4IT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-9£5-16
LG'6T 0Z/61/L0~02/90-£000 02/61/60 © QTIIHS INTd SSO¥D dINTH 3IIT/9YSIA W¥AL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T°9TL-9€6-16
LZ°28S'1 02/61/L0-02/90-€000 02/61/60 O QTIIIHS INTd SSOMD INId AONVENSNI HITYEH 000°91L-9¢6-16
NOILVHISINIWAY 9€6 3ds

1L°0%¢ 000 3deg ao3d Te3IOL
1L70%¢€ G0ZSETTT 02/L2/60 WOD SYEMYOM TYIIDINAW IR NOILYSNIJHOD SNYWMYOM OL 3INd 0SL'1€T-000~T6
000 3de
. anNnd ¥3aI¥M 166 pun

82 TEV'ER aNAI JEMES 06G pung Iod Telol
aNnd ¥IMES Q65 pun
1unowy 20TOAUI ©83B(Q 92TOAUT IOpUBA DS®( 9UTIT 80TOoAUT Iaquny T

MOHEHD ¥dd¥Yd +ddAL MOEHD - dIN¥d

gdzITYNINOr

‘omow\mﬁ\wo - 0202/T1/60 S4LYA LSOd

dTysumol seuoy], :€

HdJIEG raIes



Lz 621’2t aNnd 9sndad TYdIDINOW 966 PUng Iod TR30L

LZ 62T 'C2ET 000 3deg@ 104 Te3OL
L9°116°S 020z 9¥YW - N¥C 02/51/90 MALYM dML SYROHL TYINIY LNAWINDA 00T 0F6-000-96
G6°9% 6T0Z 244 -~ ID0 0Z/S1/90 ¥ILYM dMI SYWOHL TYINTY INAWJINDF 00T 0F6-000-96
00°019'1 £129 02/60/90 'NOILDONYILSNOD AITIVA-I¥I Z JOO0TA - SHEDIAYAS TYNOISSII0Ed 000°LT8~000-96
00702V LT Z129 02/01/90 ‘NOILINYLSNOD AATIVA-IYI Z QO0Td - SIOIA¥ES TYNOISSIIOEd 000°LTI8-000-96
b6 VL LS 020C TI¥ay 02/60/90 OHLNY FLSYM NYDIHOIW QIW LOVYINGD ISNIAY 000 808-000-96
PT E€LE'6Y 020Z HOYMYR 02/21/60 OHILNY FLSYM NYDIHOIW dIW LOYYINOD ISndad 000 808-000-96
LG°22 S0ZGECTT 02/L2/S0 WOD SYIANYOM TYAIDINAW IW NOILYSNAdWNOD SNYWNIOM O dnd 06L TE€EZ-000-96
000 3ds
aNad Isnddd TYdIDINAW 9665 pun

1€°230°'212 aNAE ¥3IYM 166G Pungd 104 Tel0f

[AAEAT R TOYINOD TYLIAYD 006 3dag x04 TB30f
LB LET 0202 K¥RW 02/92/50 MNYE ALYLS AYTLAO TYLIAVD 000°0L6-006~T6
LEVOR'T 020 AYH 02/80/50 10430 AWOH AYTIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-16
TOMINOD TYLIAYD 006 3de

€T €eeL’'s02 FONYNIINIYW 3 SNOILVYAEAO 0bG 3ded xod Telol
(00°06S) 0202 A¥R 02/92/G0 MNYE ALYLS ONINIVYI % NOIIWDNQE 000 096-0VG-16
00'0G6F'T FBSLIT 02/L2/60 NILYAYOXA SYIAHIOYWE ZQHOY SNOILOANNOD d3LOVILNOD 000°6£6-0bG-16
90°8LE 86.608G9 0Z/1€£/60 ONI XdM Tan3 TISIIA 3 SYD 001 °8£6-0V6-16
LB'6 0202 AYR 0Z/1€/60 TIIHS 4O SIMV¥d OLOY Yd¥N ASNIAKI ATOIHAA 000°8€6-0b5-T6
86°G6¢C 0202 XYW 0z/12/60 SA¥OLS 05 ASNAIKT ATOIHIA 000°8£6~0K5~T6
¥6°00¢€ 0207 AYKW 0z/10/90 ONI LSAND FNOLS JONYNILNIYA/SYIVITY 000 0€6-0vG-16
00°GET 982Z~02G0 0Z/1€/60 MIAS ALIDS, NYIMOMNLYS "€°'Yd FONYNILNIVYH/SYIVAEd 000 0£6-0VG~16
GZ TL8 LTT-0250 02/92/50 M3IS ALIOS MYIMOMLIYS "9 FONYNIINIVW/ SUIVATT 000°'0€6-0¥G-16
HONYNALNIYW 3 SNOILYYAEdO 0pg 3de
aNnd ¥ELYM T6G Pun
Junoury 20TOAUTI S3B( 90T0oAUT Jopuap 0s3( wcﬂq.muﬂo>cH Jaquny 7

MOEHD ¥Hd¥d :HdJAL MDHHD - dIVd

020Z/91/90 - 0202/T1/50 $AL¥A 1SOd

A4z ITYNINOL

drysumo] sewoyy :¢
349dIdg :ass



G1°220°'%2¢9 rspund TV ol Telol

LT 62T172ET aNAd ISNATY TYJIDINAKW 96G pung
1€°290‘21e aNnd JIIYM 166G pund
8Z TEV’EV aNQd ¥EMES 065 pung
T0°LGL LT aNnd AYY¥EIT TLZ PUng .
6L"¥¥C Y quEQOﬁw\/wQ uMolzumog 8F¢ punyg
08°666'GT ADITO4-ALIIYS 2ITANd L0Z Pund
08°886°'T SNLYYYddY IYIJ 90Z pung
S PRI FI 430 AIJ-ALIAYS DITdnd S0Z pung
by 897981 GNNJ ONIIYYIAJO T¥YENID 101 pung
’ :STR10] pung
Junowy SOTOAUI 938 S30TO0AUT IOpUBA DS9Q SUTT 20T0AUT JIsqunpy T
MOFHO ¥d3dV¥d ddAL MOUHD - dIvd

AHZITYNANOL dTysumo] sewoy] :¢
-owow\mﬂ\mo - 020Z/T1T/60 SdLiv¥a LSOd ’ AYAIAQ I8



00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIAYAS TYNOISSAIONd 000 LTI8-96L-T(
DOMISNOD/NOILISINDIY ALITIOWA - 9GL 3de
8T 0T b0 6L ‘28T 09°08S V1 96°80C 9V 00" FS6 822 NOILYILSINIWAY - g6L 1dsg Teac
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 AYTINO TYLIIAYD 000 0L6-2G6L-TC
00°0 007069 ‘¢ 00°0 00°0 00°069°¢ SNINIYYL 3 NOII¥DNAA 000°096-25L-1(
vLBT £0°z0g'’e 00" P¥T L6 LBE 00°00L°C ONIHSITINd 3 ONIINI¥d 000°106-2G6L~1(
00°0 007 00§ 00°0 00°0 007006 SEADILON TY93T 000°006-2GL-T(
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 STYDISAHA LNIWAOTAWA 000 9€8-2G6L-T(
0€°0 ST 0G% ‘9T 00°'0 SL 6V 507005791 SIDIAYAS TYNOISSIIOUd 000" L18-2GL-TC
88" L 00°0TT'T 00°G6 00°G6 00°60Z'T SANG 9 dIHSYAGWIARW 000 FP08-2SL-T(
000 00°009 0070 0070 007009 LIany 000°€08-2GL~T(
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 FFI NOILWMLSINIWAY 000°008-26L-T(
000 007009 000 00°0 007009 ALINGNA/dIN0F 90IA3I0 SATTAdNS ONIIVYIAJO 000 SFL-TGL-TC
0821 86°65¢'F Z0° %09 Z0°0%9 00°000'S SHAITAdNS ONILYYIJO 000 0FL-CSL-T(
1€°¢€ ST 88E°C (62" %LT) 818 00°0LY’T dWOD S, NIRMIOM 000 6TL-2GL-TC
8T €¢C 9T 0601 ZETG0T'T b8 T0E’‘E 0022 bI NOILNEI¥LINOD ¥HAACTAWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-2GL-T(
01'¥ve 00°FLT 69762 00°L8 00°19¢ IITIGYSIA WYEL DONOT FONVHASNI 00E " 9TL-ZGL~T(
6€°91 v9°688°T 00°0 9€°0LE 00°092°2 HONYINSNI TYINZA 00Z°9TL-25L~TC
6£°9¢ 89966 L6911 e LSE 00°%Se'T H3IT/8YSIA WMEL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2GL-T(
85 €0T  (£2°69T) 01°26 €T SLL'Y 00°019°F INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-2GL-TC
I AY4 £6°TOG'ET 26 ¥LS'T LV 865"V 00°00T'8T FONYEASNI HITYHH 000°9TL-2GL-TC
05792 F0°20T’9 £E0"L9L 96°661'C 00°'z0€ '8 NOILAGIYLNOD WHAAOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-2GL-TC
96°9 £z 192'¢€z 9L bT10'T LLTBEL'T 00°000°62 ATMAOH IWIL-1¥Yd SIOVM 000°S0L-2GL~T(
000 00°000°¢€ 0070 0070 00°000°¢€ 440 A¥d A¥Ad ¥DIS 00b " #0L-2GL-T(
80" €T ZLL0E’Z 9L 0€ET 82269 00°000°¢€ FAYOFA ANIIILS-AUYIYS 062 v0L-2GL-TC
A AR N 98°9L9°'88 82°'086'8 P1°€28°92 00°006'GTT AWIL-TI03 SEATHYIVS 000" b0OL-25L~T(
NOILYMISINIWAY - zGL 3ds
saanatpuad:
(so-1) 067189 'CTLY 007 02T (057 L16 %) 00 0LL LYY SANNIATY TYIC
(50" 1) 06 LBS'ZLE 007021 (05" LT6 %) 007 0LL'LOY 000 3deag Teac
0070 00°000°S 00°0 000 00°000°S NOIINEGIWINOD/SNOILYNOd 000°5L9-000-1TC
£€°8 00°060'9 00°0 00° 06§ 000099 SLNINITEOY FASYIT 00Z°L99-000-1(
60°¢C 00°0€9°G 007021 007021 00°06L'S TYLNFY NOITIAYA 000" L99-000-T(
000 00 008V 00°0 0070 00°008°F SNOISSHONOD 000°059-000~T(
000 007 006§ 0070 00°0 00° 006 SATYS 000" 6F9-000-T¢(
000 00°000°Z2 0070 0070 0C-000°22 SWYY50dd WIMS 000 859-000-TC
000 00° 000’82 0070 00°0 00°000°82 . NIYYL 000" L¥3-000~-TC
00°0 00706222 00°0 00°0 06°052°2¢ dWYD A¥d 000°6F9-000-T(
(L9 LT) 00°s9L'T 00°0 (00°692) 00°008°T TIYEI003 9¥1d §AAd WYIH0ud TLL 059~000-TC
0070 00°006°¢ 00°0 00'0 00°006°C MTYM/NOY MG OLL 0F9-000~1TC
0070 00°000°S 00°0 0070 00°000’S TIVIAITION SFAI SHYED0dd 69L°0F3-000-TC
(oe-¢€) 00°060'6 00°0 (00°062) 00°008'8 AYIHOYY SEAI WYHO0¥d 89L°0¥9-000-1(
(te-L) 00°696°6 00°0 (00°689) 00°088°8 TIVELENSYE S3TI WYdD0¥d L9L 0F9-000-TC
{9z 0T) 00°GT0'TT 000 (00°620°T) 00°066 6 SOINITO S3AI WYYO0udd 99£°0¥9-000-1(
g€g-og 007082’V 00°0 00°068'T 00°00T‘9 TIY9II08 I1I0NdY SHII WYYDH0¥d G9L°0F9-000~-T(
(6" LT) 007601’V 0070 (00°509) 00°006'¢€ TIYEIA0S HINOA SIFI WYYD0ud P9L 0F9-000-T(
(L1 L7) 06" L9T 1€ 00°0 (0G°L96'Y) 0000992 ¥IID0S SAAI WYH¥S0dd £9L70¥9-000-TC
00°0 00°000°00¢€ 00'0 0070 00°000'00¢€ LNYYD 000°996-000-T(
. 000 3de
SoUaAc
aNAd ONILYYAJO TYHINID - T[0T pPur
assn (TYWHONEY) TYWION (ASYA¥OAA) ASYAUONI (TYIMONEY) TYNION 135008 dIaNINY NOILAI¥OS3EA ¥IGHON
19404 % AONYTIYL 0202/0€/90 HLNOW 020Z/0€/90 12-020¢
ATEVTIVAY ¥Ood ALIAILOY JONYIVE dLA

0¢02/0€/90 SNIONI qOI¥dd

dTysumo], sewouy], :g

J¥dIiAq :ass



00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYG 000" T06-59L-TC
0070 00°000'L 0070 00°0 00°000°L SADIAYAS QALOVILNOD 000°018-69L-T(
0070 00°0GT 00°0 0070 000Gt SIMIHS~I SIITAdNS ONIIYIFA0 00€"0bL-G9L-TC
0070 00°00T°2 000 00°0 00°001°2 SHITANS ONIILVYZEJ0 000°0bL-G9L-TC
0070 00°0T 0070 000 00°0T dW0D S, NIWNIOM 000 6TL~G9L~T(
0070 007 0¢ 0070 0070 00°0E NOILNETIHINOD ¥IAOTIWZ ¥OIJ 000 GTL-G9L-TC
0070 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00¥% ATINOH AWIL-LYY4 SIOYM 000°60L-59L~TC
TIY9440S 1TNaY - 69L 3ds
000 00°00T’¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°001°¢ . TIVE1d0§ HINOA - 9L 3deg TelC
00°0 0070 000 0070 0070 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIUd 000" T06-F9L-1TC
0070 007006°T 000 000 0070061 SIMIHS-L S3ITA4NS ONILTEII0 00€ 0FL-$9L-TC
00°0 007006 00'0 00°0 00006 SIITA4NS ONILYEIL0 000 0FL-%9L~TC
000 00°G2 00°0 000 00°6¢ dWOD S, NAWNYOM 000 6TL-79L-TC
000 00°GL 00°0 00°0 00°SL NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAQOTAWE ¥OIJ 000" GTL~%9L~-T(
000 00°000°T 0070 00'0 00°000'T ATINOH AWIL~I1A¥d SHOYM 000°60L-%9L-T(
TIY9Ld0S HINOX - p9L 2ads
G0'S GZ I8V ET 000 SLTLIL 00°002'vT ¥ADI0S - €94 3dea Te3c
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIUd 000°T06-€9L-TC
0070 00°0GT 0070 0070 00°06T HSI¥Ed NON~SIITAdNS ONILYIEI0 00L 0bL-E9L-T(
00°0 00°00S'T 000 00°0 006°006°T SNOTISSIONOD-SHITAdNS GLY9 OFL-E£9L-TC
000 00°06€’2 00°0 00°0 00°06E°2 SIMIHS-I SIIT44NS ONILYYHEAO 00€ Qb L-E9L-T(
16°0¢ GZ Z8L‘T 000 SL LIL 00°00G°€ SAITAdNS ONIIVIHIO 000 QFL~E9L~-T(
000 007002 00'0 00°0 007002 dWOD S NIWNIOM 000 6TL~E9L~TC
00°0 00°006§ 0070 00'0 007006 NOILNGINLNOD HIAOTANA ¥OId 000" GTL~E9L~T(
000 00°000’9 0070 00°0 00°000°9 ATINOH AWIL-LAYd SHOVYM 000°G0L-£9L-T(
¥d000S - £9L 3de
00°0 00°6L076 00°0 000 00°6L0's SWY¥OO0¥d SNIZILID WOINIS - z9L 3deg Teic
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥G 000" T06-29L-T¢(
00°'0 00°GL0'6 000 00°0 00°GL0‘6 SII1Td4dNS ONIIYHELO 0007 0FL-23L-T(
SWYYO0Md SNIZILID WOINIS - ¢9L 3ds
00°0 00°9v€ ‘82 00°0 00°0 00°9vE‘8BC SHYYH0¥d WIMS - T9. 3deg teic
00°0 00°6L0'¢€ 000 00°0 00°6L0'€E HONYNALNIVW/ SYIVdayd 000 0€6-T9L-T(
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIYG 000°T06~-T9L~T(
000 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°2 S3IT4dNS ONILYYEJ0 000 0P L-T9L~TC
000 00°00¢ 000 000 00°00¢€ « dWOD S, NIWAEOM 000 6TL-T9L-T(
000 00°069°T 00°'0 0070 00705891 NOILNGIYINOD YIXOTIWI ¥IId 000" GTL-T9L~T(
000 00°1Z€’1T 0070 00°0 0o-1ZE'1C ATYN0OH AWIL-IYYd SIOYM 000°'60L-T9L-T(
SWY¥O0¥d WIMS - T9. ads
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 DNY¥LSNOD/NOILISINDIY ALITIOVA ~ 8GL 3ded TeicC
00°0 00°'0 0070 00°0 00°0 SININIAOYAWI TYIIYD 000" BLE-9GL-TC
saanitpuads
aNAd DNILYYEdO TYdENdED - 10T pur
adgsn (TYRIONTY) TYRION (FSYIYDIAA) ISYAUONI (TYRIONEY) TYRION 135and dIaNANY . NOILdI¥0sad MIAGWAN
1509 3% HONYTIVE 020Z/0€/90 HINOW 0202/0€/90 12-0202
FTEVTIVAY ¥Od ALIAILOY FAONYTIVE QLR

0202/0€/90 SNIONI QqOI¥dAd

dIysumoj sewoyl :¢

H4AIEg 2es



(66" 1) 2T VLS T (66°8LT) (Zz wL) 00°006'1 dNOD S, NAWNIOM 000" 6TL-0LL-TC
62°G L6°0VE €061 €061 00°09€ NOILNGININOD ¥IAOTAWI NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-0LL-TC
000 00°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°'0¢ INAODDY SONIAYS HITYIH 060" 9TL~0LL-TC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ADNYHNSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-0LL~TC
L8°2¢ 0£°968°¢ £9°HGG 0L ERT'T 00°000°S NOILNEIYINOD YIXOTIHI YOIA 000 STL-0LL-TC
99°0¥ 917068 00°GET 78 609 00°006’T TYINOLINYL SIADYM 000 2TL-0LL-TC
§9'€¢C Ly 608'GP 60°G96'9 £G°06T°F1 00000709 ATHNOH IWIL-I¥¥d SADYM 000°G0L=0LL-TC
626G 9€°1¥8’T b9 " 8GT p9 ' 8GT 00°000°¢ ATINOH EWIL-TTAI SIOYM 00T F0L-0LL-TC
FONYNAINIV 3 SNOILYYEJO -~ 0LL 3de
00°0 00°LYS’T 00°0 00°0 00'LVS’T TIVEAITION - 69, 3dea T1eacC
00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 ONIHSITING ¥ ONILNINd 000" T06-69L~T(
0070 00°06¢ 00°0 00°0 007062 SEITA4NS ONILYEIJO 000 0FL~-69L-T(
0070 00" LE 00°0 00°0 00" LE dWOD S, NIRNEOM 000 " 6TL-69L-TC
000 007091 000 00°0 00°09T NOTIOEIMINOD MAXOTAWI ¥OIJ 000 GTL-69L-T(
000 00°00T'T 000 00°0 00°001'Z ATYNOH ANIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000 G0L-69L-TC
TIVIAITION - 69L 3ds
861 00°LEE'D 00°82T 00°821 00°G9F ‘9 X9IHOEYY - 89( 3deg Teac
0070 00’0 0070 0070 0070 SNOANYTIIDSIN 000°956-89L-1(
000 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°T06-89L-T(
0070 007006°T 000 00°0 00°006'T SIYIHS-L $3ITddNS ONIIV¥EJI0 00E " 0FL-89L-T(
08'2T 00°ZL8 00" 82T 00821 00°000°T S3IT4dNS ONILVIEA0 000 0FL-83L~-T(
00°0 00°G9 0070 00°0 00°69 dHOD S, NIWMNIOM 000 6TL-89L-T(
000 007002 00°0 00°0 00002 NOILNEIWLNOD YHAAOTIWI ¥OId 000 STL-89L-TC
0070 00°00€’€ 0070 0070 00°00£’¢€ ATYN0H AWIL-I¥¥d STOYM 000 S0L-89L-TC
AYIHOWY - g9( ade
670 16°688°G 00°0 60762 00°G16°S TIVELENSYE - (9L 3ded Tex
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-L9L-T(C
0070 00°06€’T 0070 00°0 00°0s€'T SIMIHS~1 S3ITddNS ODNILVYIE0 00€°0bL-L9L-TC(
0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T S$EIT44NS ONILYIIAO 000 0FL-L9L-TC
1670 €968 00°0 LE'0 00706 dWOD S, NIWIIOM 000 6TL~L9L-TC
16°0 96222 00°0 v0° 2 00°522 NOIINEIYINDD ¥IROTAWE ¥DIJ 000 GTL-L9L-TC
28°0 zerezz'e 00°0 89°9¢2 00-0s2‘t ATINOH FWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000 G0L-L9L-T(
TIYEIENSYE - L9, 23ds
00°0 00°088°L 0070 000 00°088°L AIMO0H ¥OOTJI/SOINITO HINOX - 99. 3daa Teic
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0C ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIYG 000°T06-99L~T¢(
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T SIMIHS-L S3ITddNS ONILVII&O 00€°0FL=-99L-T(
00°0 00008 000 00°0 00008 S3ITddNS ONILYEIIO0 000" 0FL-99L-T(
00°0 0008 00°0 00°0 00708 dWOD S NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-99L-T(
00°0 00-o0¢ 0070 0070 00°00¢ NOILNEIYINOD YHAOTAWI ¥IId 000 GTL-99L-TC
00°0 00°00L‘S 00°0 0070 00°00L'S ATHOOH ANIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°G60L-99L~-TC
AINOOH ¥OOTd/SIOINITO HLNOA - 99/, 3d:
00°0 00°0639'6 00°0 0070 00°069'6 TI¥9LI0S 1I0dY - 9L 3Ided Teic
saanlTpusd:
aNNd ONILY¥IAO TYHANAD - TOT Pur
aasn (TYINONEY) TYNIYON (ASYA¥OIA) ASYAYINI (TYIONEY) TYRION 139dNd AIANANY NOILdI¥DSAA dIEWNAN ©
1509 % FONYTYL 0202/0€/90 HINOR 0202/0€/90 12~0202
ATAYTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYTIYE QLR

020Z/0€/90 SNIGNI QOI¥dd

drysumo], Seuwoy] €
<

J4arda -a°



8y €2 19°0¢ 000 6€°6 000V dHOD S NFWMIOM 000 6TL-9LL-TC
v0°2S 36 LY 0070 v0°ZS 00°001 NOILAGIMLNOD ¥MIAOTARE ¥IId 000 STL-9LL-TC
88°8¢ L9°690°T 00°0 £€°089 00'0SL’T ATNOH AWIL-I¥¥d SIOYM 000 S0L-9LL-TC
NIYSL - 9LL 3ds
v8°9 00°809°LT 00°0 00°262'T 00°006 ‘8T dWV¥D A¥A - GLL 3dag Teac
96 evT (00" 26E) 00°0 00°262°1 007006 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNING 000 " T06-GLL-T(
00°0 00°09L'T 0070 00°0 00°09L°T SEITAdNS ONILYYIJO 000 0FL-GLL~TC
00°0 00°91¢ 00'0 00°0 00°91¢ dWN0D S NIWNIOM 000°6TL-GLL-TC
0070 00°v21'T 000 0070 00°%2T'T NOILOETYINGD YAAOTINI ¥OId 000 "GTL-GLL-T(
0070 00°006 %1 00'0 0070 00°006°FT ATYNOH FWIL-IY¥d SHOYM 000 S0L-GLL-T(
dW¥D AYG - GLL 3de
00°0 00 0ST ZE 00°0 00°'0 00°056T°CE SINZAZ TYIDAAS - bLL 3ded Tedc
000 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 TYLNRY, LATIOL FTEYIN0d 000" 0F6-bLL-TC
000 00°00%°‘2 00°0 00°0 0070052 ONIHSITINd ? ONILNI¥d 000 106-FLL-TC
00°0 00 o01’ZT 0070 0070 00°001°21 SADIA¥ES TYNOISSAIOUd 000 LIB~HLL-TC
0070 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008'T SADTA¥ES JEIOYELNOD 000 0TB-FLL-TC
0070 00°062'T 00°0 0070 0070621 MTEM/NOY 3G ONILYIEdo 06T 0bL-FLL-TC
0070 00°00T'TT 00°0 0070 00°00T°11 S3ITddNS SNILYYId0 000 0% L-bLL-TC
00°0 00002 00°0 000 00002 dWOD §, NIWNYOM 000" 6TL-BLL-TC
0070 007002 00°0 0070 007002 NOILNEIYINOD ¥IACTAWE ¥OId 000 " STL-VLL-TC
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ ATINOH IWIL-LY¥d SIOYM 000" S0L-FLL~TC
SINAAT TYIDAdS - bLe 3de
0070 00808 00°0 000 00°808 TIYEL00d 9Y¥1d - TLL 3ded Te3C
0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIAd 000" T06~-TLL-TC
00°0 007052 00°0 00°0 007062 SHIT4dNS SNILYEIJO 000 0FL-TLL-TC
0070 00°8 00°0 00°0 00°8 dHOD S, NIWMIOM 000" 6TL-TLL-TC
0070 00706 00°0 00°0 00° 06§ NOILAEIYLNOD ¥IAOTIWA ¥OId 000 GTL-TLL-TC
00°0 007 00§ 0070 0070 007 006§ ATHOOH ARIL-I¥¥d SAOYM 000" G0L-TLL-TC
TIVEL00d 9YTd - 1ol 3ds
£€6°62Z P66 €00 PLT 60°9€L°6C 90°6V9 ‘66 00°€G9 €€ FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVIEdO - 0Lf 3deq Teac
88 9L v0 2Th 1 0070 86" LCL'Y 00°0S1T’9 AYTLOAO TY¥LIIAYD 000 0L6-0LL-TC
8L 8¢ 16'62L°T 6F°G60°T 6V G660°T 00°628'¢ TTYINGY LNIWd 1003 00T 0F6-0LL-TC
0070 00°0Gp ‘T 00°0 00°0 00°0SP’T TYINIY LATIOL ITEYLd0d 000 0F6-0LL-T(
€€ vl TZ°0FT’S 28 BGE 6L°668 0070009 TANA TASIIA 3 SO 00T 8E6-0LL-TC
81792 £0°90L'Y 00°8LL L6899 T 00°5LE’D ASNIIXT ATOIHIA 000" 8€6-0LL-T(
00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 SLNANITIOV FONYNIALNIYVI 000" 9€6-0LL-TC
26 61" LBY’'8S 06216V 18°210°9 00°006°%9 FONYNILNIVH/ SYIYd3Y 000 0€6-0LL-TC
v 12 €0°6TC 12 0v 0vL’Z L6 08L'S 00°000°L2 SATLITILA 000 026-0LL-TC
LY GL ZE6vV L 0070 89 "€19°0T 00" €90°0T ALITIEYIT I¥YANID IONTENSNI 000 0T6-0LL-TC
Lz ve SETLSL 88°0TT G9°Zhe 00°000'1 SNOIILYDINNWHOD SSHTHUIM 00T 058-0LL-T(
99°GT L0°592'1 Lz-zel €6 V€T 00°006°1 INOHAATAL 000°068~0LL-TC
¥9 b TL GEE’GT 62 59€°'2T 62°¥9€°CT 00°00L°LT SADIAYES JALOVEINOD 000°018~0LL-T(
00°0 00 o0L’E 000 00°0 00°00L‘E S3ITd4NS OHNILVYFEIO 000 0FL-0LL~TC
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 NOILYSNIAJHOD INIWAOTAWING 000" TZL-0LL-TC
ssanjyTpusd:>
annd SNILYYEdO TYIEANID - 10T pur
aiasn ("TYREONEY) TYWION (ASYAEDIA) ASYAYONI (TYINONGY) TYRION 139ang QAANIWNY NOILATYDSHA FIGWAN
1909 % AONYIVE 0Z02/0€/90 HINOW 020Z/0€/90 12-0202
ATEVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOY FONYIVE GLA

0202/0€/90 DNIONI QOIYEd

dTysumo], sewoy] :g

d49a1da -aes



0T LL (Z8 602 'HE) (69 b2E'¥F) (81°€0€’GTT) {60 €56°6FT) SEYALIANTAXE ® SAANIATE J0 IS
88 LT TETLEG 906G 69 bbb bV 89°G8E0TT 00" 2ZE'LTY SHANLIANAIXA TYIC
S0°'T 06°L89'ZLY 00021 (06" L16'%) 00°0LL'LOY SANNIATY TYIC
IANOd ONILYHAAO "IVddANED - TOT pur
88 L1 ZE€°LEG 906G 69°FUV ‘WY 89°68€°011 00°€ZE'LTY . SAMALIANZAXI TYLC
60°GT 8T 6LZ'ET 00°0 z8°09¢€‘C 00°0F9 ‘ST NIYIL - 9.4 3deg Teic
09°vT LB E6E’6 00°0 ET°909'T 00°000°TT AYTILNO TYLILYD 000°0L6-8LL-T(
0070 007062 0070 0070 00° 06T Tand TISIIA 3 SYD 00T "8€£6-9LL-TC
25°0 L0 L8Y'T 00°0 £€6°C1 00°006°¢2 AONYNALNIYR/SYIVaRd 000" 0€6-9LL-T(
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000°T06~9LL-T(
ssanyTpuads
ANNE ONILYIAAO TYYENAD - T0T Pur
azsn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (ASYIYIAA) ASYIUONI (TYIEONGY)  TYRION 139009 dAANIRY . NOILAIYDSHEd MIGHON ©
19d9 3% ADNYTYL 0202/0€/90 HLNOW 0T0Z/0€/90 12-0202
ATEVIIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY AONYIYE dLA

0Z02/0£/90 DNIGNI Q0Id3d

drtysumo] sewoyl :¢

AddIEg -aes



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  June 22", 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC:  Rebel Magnolia Flea Market Event September 18" and 19th

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: This is the annual fall flea market that is put on by Rebel
Magnolia at Roberts Park. They had to cancel the spring event due to COVID 19 but are
hopeful they can pull this one off. They will have a Friday evening event and a full
Saturday event as they have in past years. We will have ball diamond fence down and
ready for event. We will also have our pre event meeting with police, fire, parks and the
staff from Rebel Magnolia.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported
by , to approve the Rebel Magnolia fall event dates of September
18" and 19",

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE:  June 22" 2020

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Park Reports

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Roethke Park: We cleared the trees away from the east side of the garage to make room
for a cold storage area. We will be pouring a cement pad and storing the train tracks
there. We will be ordering ballast stone for the tracks also.

Roberts Park: We have done a lot of landscaping around the bathroom building and
installed drain tile leading into the existing field tile system. We have completed the
stone on the pillars and will be installing the caps and fascia next.

Day Park: None

Community Park: We are painting the courts and restriping them since we are closed
it’s a good opportunity to get that done.

Nature Preserve: None




